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CORPORATE PROFILE

China Kingstone Mining Holdings Limited (the “Company”) was
incorporated as an exempted company with limited liability in
the Cayman Islands under the Company Law, Chapter 22 (Law
3 of 1961, as consolidated and revised) of the Cayman Islands.
The shares of the Company (the “Shares”) are listed on the main
board of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock
Exchange”) since 18 March 2011.

The Company and its subsidiaries (the “Group”) were principally
engaged in the production and sales of marble and marble related
products in the People's Republic of China (the “PRC"). The
Group is a mining operator, focusing on beige marble blocks and
processing of marble slabs, and owned the largest beige marble
mine, namely Zhangjiaba Mine, which is located in Zhenjiang
Village, Xiangshui County, Jiangyou City of Sichuan Province,
China, in terms of marble reserves, according to the certification
issued by China Stone Material Association (PEAMIHRE) in
August 2010.

According to the competent person’s report dated 7 March 2011
(the "Competent Person’s Report”) in the Company’'s Prospectus
dated 18 March 2011, the Zhangjiaba Mine contains 44.2 million
cubic meter of measured and indicated marble resources. The
block rate is expected to be 38% on the marble resources, which is
equivalent to an estimated 16.8 million cubic meter of proved and
probable marble reserves.
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RESOURCES AND RESERVES
The resources and reserves estimates for marble stones of
Zhangjiaba Mine in Sichuan Province as at 31 December 2014

BERRFHE
TREH 2014512 A31 HiR#B JORC#E]
(EER FHRAF185) M) I ERKIBTE

under JORC Code (as defined in Chapter 18 of the Listing Rules) |LfEstAEBLAEREEE
are set out in the following table:
2014 2013
—E—-MF —E—=F
JORC Resource and Reserve Class JORCERMFEEEH Cubic meter Cubic meter
Wiy S 5K

15.47 million BE 15.56 million B &
27.93 million HE& 28.08 million B &

43.40 million HE 43.64 million B &

Measured Resource FHER
Indicated Resource HETEIR
Total Resource &R

Proved Reserve HEEIR
Probable Reserve B &R

5.88 millionH& 5.91 million B &
10.61 million BHE 10.67 million B &

e
R
fein

Total Reserve

16.49 million BE 16.58 million B &

Note: The resources and reserves for marble stones of Zhangjiaba Mine
were estimated based on the independent Competent Person’s
Report. The increases and decreases due to mining consumption and
exploration during the year were confirmed by internal experts.
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Dear Shareholders,

On behalf of the board (the “Board”) of the directors (the

“Director(s)”) of the Company, | am pleased to present the annual
results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2014.

FINAL RESULTS

For the year ended 31 December 2014 (“FY14"), the Group
recorded revenue of RMB18.2 million (FY13: RMB7.1 million)
and a gross profit of RMB9.1 million (FY13: RMB3.6 million),
representing an increase of approximately 156.3% and 152.8%,
respectively compared to those for the year ended 31 December
2013 ("FY13").

Net loss attributable to owners of the Company substantially
decreased by 88.8% from RMB256.3 million in FY13 to RMB28.6
million in FY14. Basic loss per Share for FY14 was RMB1.42 cents,
as compared to that of RMB13.16 cents for FY13.

During FY14, the sales of marble stones increase in a steady pace
as the property market in the PRC has shown some signs of mild
improvement. In the end of September 2014, The People’s Bank of
China and China Banking Regulatory Commission have announced
a major loosening of the mortgage leading restriction for the first
time since the global financial crisis in 2008. It helps to boost the
weak property sector in the PRC by giving more eligible people
who can pay less of a down payment and take advantage of lower
interest rates. The management believes that this easing measure
will benefit the Company’s business of marble stone mining and
support the Company to continue the growth in sales of marble
stones.
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PROSPECT

Despite the volatility of the property market in the PRC, the
construction material sector accounts for a large part of the PRC's
domestic economy. Though the demand of marble stone products
was currently not strong and this made the price pressure, the
management considers that the prosperity of the marble product
business is still positive. The Group will continue to consolidate
the production operation and build up a broader customer base.
The ultimate aim is to achieve full coverage of supply chain of the
marble products.

APPRECIATION

| would like to take this opportunity to express my heartfelt
gratitude to all the shareholders of the Company (the
“Shareholders"), customers and other business partners for their
attention and support to the Group in the difficult times. | would
also like to thank our Directors, management team and all staff of
the Group for their dedication and hard work to the Group for the
past year.

Liu Hongyu
Chairman

Hong Kong, 27 March 2015
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BUSINESS REVIEW

Production and Sales Volume

The production at Zhangjiaba Mine was substantially suspended
for the period from January 2013 to July 2013. The production
capacity of the Group has been resuming gradually commencing
from August 2013. The summarized production and sales volume
are set out below:

E e

RRFBEILUA2013F1 AE2013F7A—H
1E - NEBMERB2013F8 AREH I
BeoESRHEEMRBNMOT

Year ended 31 December
BZ12A31HILEE

2014 2013 Change
2014 2013 g

Production volume: EE:
Marble blocks mined (cubic meter) EREAIBATRH (L7 K) 243 88 +176.1%
Marble slabs processed (square meter) XIEARM INT (FF5K) 34,455 - N/A
Sales volume: HE
Marble blocks (cubic meter) RIBAFHE (ZLF7K) 6,217 1,954 +218.2%
Marble slabs (square meter) REBARM (FFK) 68,532 20,314 +237.4%
Marble slags (tonnes) RIEBATRES (HE) 632,607 99,904 +5633.2%
Average selling prices: TIgEE
Marble blocks (RMB per cubic meter) ARIEAFE (ARE 77 K) 1,269 2,203 -42.4%
Marble slabs (RMB per square meter) AIEARM (ARE FHK) 102 123 -17.1%
Marble slags (RMB per tonnes) REABE(ARE W) 5 3 +66.7 %

Exploration, Development and Production Activities
There was no further exploration activity at the Zhangjiaba Mine
during FY14. The Zhangjiaba Mine located in Sichuan Province of
China, contains 44.2 million cubic meter of measured and indicated
marble resources, which represents 16.8 million cubic meter of
proved and probable marble reserves based on a block rate of 38%,
according to the independent Competent Person’s Report.

The Zhangjiaba Mine mainly divided into the east mining zone and
the west mining zone. The Group has substantially completed the
mining platform and went into production at the east mining zone.
During FY14, the Zhangjiaba Mine produced approximately 243
cubic meter (FY13: 88 cubic meter) of marble stone from the east
mining zone. The Group also carried out the stripping of overburden
materials at the surface of the west mining zone. The process of
quarrying and stripping produced approximately 633,000 tonnes
in FY14 (FY13: 100,000 tonnes) of the mining slags. During FY14,
the aggregate expenditure of the mining operation of the Group
was approximately RMB6.2 million (FY13: RMB7.0 million), which
mainly included depreciation on property, plant and equipment of
approximately RMB4.7 million (FY13: RMB6.3 million), staff cost
of approximately RMBO0.7 million (FY13: RMBO0.2 million), fuel
consumption of approximately RMB0.2 million (FY13: RMBO0.2
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million), water and electricity costs of approximately RMBO0.2
million (FY13: RMBO0.1 million) and repair and maintenance costs of
approximately RMBO.1 million (FY13: RMB0.2 million).

During FY14, the Group has not entered into any new contract and
did not have any commitment relating to infrastructure projects,
subcontracting arrangements and purchase of equipment.

Material Acquisitions and Disposals of Subsidiaries

On 29 July 2014, the Group entered in to a sale and purchase
agreement in relation to an acquisition of entire interest of China
Fortune Investment Holdings Limited (“China Fortune”), which
indirectly wholly owned three units of commercial properties
located in Taihe Plaza, No. 333 Dongshang East Road, Zhenjiang,
Jiangsu Province, the PRC, with total gross floor area of
approximately 9,660.78 square meter. The transaction is a major
and connected transaction under the Listing Rules. The Company
expects that the completion will be made on or before 30 June
2015. The Group believes that the investment in the properties can
generate steady rental income and diversify the businesses of the
Group. The Company will continue to explore the opportunity in the
property investment market. The disclosures required by Chapter
14A of the Listing Rules are provided in the section heading
“Connected Transaction” of the Report of the Directors.

FINANCIAL REVIEW

Revenue and Gross Profit

The Group's revenue increased by RMB11.1 million or 156.3%
to RMB18.2 million in FY14 from RMB7.1 million in FY13. The
increase in revenue was primarily due to an increase in sales
volume of marble blocks from 1,954 cubic meter in FY13 to
6,217 cubic meter in FY14 and an increase in sales volume of
marble slabs from 20,314 square meter to 68,532 square meter,
representing an increase of 218.2% and 237.4%, respectively as
compared to those for the last financial year. During the year under
review, the sales of marble blocks and slabs were substantially
generated from the existing inventory, resulting in the lower selling
price in average.

Sales of marble slags also increased by approximately 10 times from
RMBO0.3 million in FY13 to RMB3.3 million in FY14. The increase was
primarily due to an increase in the production and sales of marble
slags in the process of stripping of overburden and mining.
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Gross profit increased by RMB5.5 million or 152.8% to RMB9.1
million in FY14 from RMB3.6 million in FY13. The increase was
primarily due to an increase in sales volume of the marble products.
Gross profit margin decreased by 0.9 percentage points from 50.7 %
t0 49.8%. The decrease in gross profit margin was primarily due to
a decrease in average selling price of the marble blocks and slabs.

Selling and distribution expenses

Selling and distribution expenses decreased from RMB2.4 million
in FY13 to RMB2.0 million in FY14. The decrease was primarily due
to a decrease in the cost of warehouse, resulting from a decrease
in inventory.

Administrative expenses

Administrative expenses decreased from RMB39.9 million in FY13
to RMB38.7 million in FY14. The decrease was primarily due to
a decrease by RMB3.2 million in written-off of the expenditure
of the mining operations, resulting from the suspension of the
production, in 2013 and a decrease by RMB5.9 million in legal
and professional fee in relation to the share resumption of the
company, but offsetting by an increase by RMB5.2 million in
employee share option expenses.

Loss for the period

The Group recorded a loss of RMB28.6 million in FY14 as compared
to a loss of RMB256.3 million in FY13, as a result of a combined
effect of (i) an improvement in sales performance in FY14; (ii) a
decrease by RMB112.4 million of impairment losses, arising from
certain trade receivables and prepayments, deposits and other
receivables as compared to that in FY13; (iii) an impairment loss of
RMB88.2 million, arising from equity interest in an associate and
loan to the associate, was recognised in FY13; (iv) an impairment
loss of RMB3.0 million on goodwill in FY13; (v) a gain of RMB2.6
million on disposal of a subsidiary which owns Tujisi mine in FY13;
and (vi) share option expenses of RMB5.2 million was recognized
in FY14.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

As at 31 December 2014, the Group’'s total equity interests
was RMB300.3 million (31 December 2013: RMB267.7 million),
representing an increase of 12.2%. The increase was mainly
attributable to an increase of RMB56.0 million in proceeds from
the issue of share capital, offsetted by a loss of RMB28.6 million
incurred for FY14.
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As at 31 December 2014, the Group had cash and bank balances
of RMB15.9 million (31 December 2013: RMB30.3 million). Cash
and bank balances were mainly denominated in Hong Kong dollars
and Chinese Renminbi ("RMB"). The Group's working capital,
or net current assets, was approximately RMB52.3 million as at
31 December 2014 (31 December 2013: RMB64.1 million). The
current ratio, represented by current assets divided by current
liabilities, was approximately 2.4 (31 December 2013: 2.7).

Capital Expenditure

The Group's capital expenditure was amounted to RMB7.7
million during FY14, which was primarily related to purchases of
property, plant and equipment, including construction of mining
infrastructure.

Exposure to Fluctuations in Exchange Rates

The Group principally operates its businesses in the PRC. The
Group is not exposed to significant foreign exchange risk as
most of the Group's business transactions, assets and liabilities
are principally denominated in RMB, which is the functional and
reporting currency of the Group, except certain administrative
expenses, denominated in Hong Kong dollar and United States
dollar, in the Hong Kong office. The Group has not entered into any
foreign exchange contract as hedging measures.

Human Resources

As at 31 December 2014, the Group had a total of 72 (31 December
2013: 61) employees in the Group. The total staff cost, including
directors’ emoluments, share options benefit and pension scheme
contribution, was approximately RMB17.3 million in FY14 (FY13:
RMB12.0 million).

The Group's emolument policies are formulated on the
performance of individual employee and on the basis of the salary
trends in Hong Kong and the PRC, and will be reviewed regularly.
Subject to the Group's profitability, the Group may also distribute
discretionary bonus to its employees as an incentive for their
contribution to the Group.
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EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Liu Hongyu

Mr. Liu Hongyu (2I4F) (“Mr. Liu"”), aged 49, has been an
executive Director and chairman of the Company (the “Chairman”)
since 30 April 2013. Mr. Liu holds a bachelor degree in Architecture
from Tsinghua University in the PRC. After graduation, he had
worked in different companies and engaged in work relating to
architecture and property development. He has more than 20 years
of experience in the sector of architecture and real estate.

Zhang Cuiwei

Ms. Zhang Cuiwei (5827%%) (“Ms. Zhang"”), aged 46, has been
an executive Director since 30 April 2013. Ms. Zhang graduated
in Foreign Languages and Literature from Jilin University of the
PRC. Since 1990s, Ms. Zhang has engaged in work in relation
to corporate operation management and human resources. She
is good at corporate team management and building, and she
leads corporate teams to accomplish corporate organization,
perfection of corporate management and regulatory system, and
assists in establishment of systems on appraisal and assessment,
training management and compensation. Ms. Zhang has about
20 years of experience in corporate management, personnel and
administration affairs.

Zhang Jianzhong

Mr. Zhang Jianzhong (582 &) (“Mr. Zhang"), aged 57, has been an
executive Director since 30 August 2013. Mr Zhang is an associate
professor, conferred by Ministry of Geology and Mineral Resources
of the PRC, and holds a bachelor degree in Engineering and Law.
Since 1991, Mr. Zhang has been involved in management work
relating to stone mining, processing and marketing. From 1991
to May 2002, he worked in Wuhan Lingda Stone Materials Co.,
Ltd.* (RREDEAM AR A F]), which is a company founded by the
China University of Geosciences* (F Bih'E X E) and other parties
in 1990, where he had taken up various positions such as deputy
factory director, office head and factory director. Prior to joining
the Company, Mr. Zhang served as deputy general manager of
Wuhan Zhongdida Assets Management Co., Ltd.* (E/ZFit K&
EKEARAR]). Mr. Zhang has extensive expertise in geology,
and sophisticated experience in stone mine exploration and
development.
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Zhu Hongjun

Mr. Zhu Hongjun (%R4LE) (“Mr. Zhu"), aged 42, has been an
executive Director since 17 April 2013. Mr. Zhu holds a bachelor
degree from China University of Geosciences (Wuhan). Mr. Zhu has
over 18 years of experience in mining industry in the PRC and held
various positions in a number of mining companies and investment
companies as well as government offices in the PRC. He currently
holds the qualification of Senior Engineer in the PRC. Prior to
joining the Company, Mr. Zhu was a vice president of Orient Group
Mining and Investment Holding Ltd.* (R A EBRELEITREE A
7)), an enterprise in the PRC from January 2012 to January 2013,
responsible for strategic development and management of the
company’s mining operation. Mr. Zhu was an associate director
of the investment department and group chief geologist of Orient
Group Investment Holding Ltd.* (RFSEREZRARAF]) from
November 2009 to January 2012, responsible for investment and
assessment of mining projects.

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Chung Wai Man

Mr. Chung Wai Man (& &R) (“Mr. Chung"”), aged 57, is an
independent non-executive Director (the "INED(s)"”). Mr. Chung
holds a Diploma in Business Management and a Certificate of Bank
of China Banking Course. He started working in The Kwangtung
Provincial Bank in 1976, and his last position before leaving the
bank in 1996 was a manager in charge of the Tai Po branch.
Mr. Chung was a non-executive director of U-Right International
Holdings Limited (stock code:0627) and resigned on 18 September
2014.
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Lam Tin Faat

Mr. Lam Tin Faat (#£X%%) (“Mr Lam"), aged 39, is an INED. Mr.
Lam holds a bachelor degree of business administration from
The Chinese University of Hong Kong. He has more than 10
years of experience in financial audit, accounting and financial
management. He is a fellow of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants and the Association of Chartered Certified
Accountants in the United Kingdom and a member of the Institute
of Chartered Accountants in England and Wales. Mr. Lam is
currently the independent non-executive director of Hong Kong
Jewellery Holding Limited (formerly known as Excel Technology
International Holdings Limited) (stock code: 8048) and Golden
Shield Holdings (Industrial) Limited (stock code: 2123). Mr. Lam is
also the sole proprietor of TF Lam & Company, a CPA practice in
Hong Kong, and a director of Top Team Secretary Limited.

Lu Zhiwei

Mr. Lu Zhiwei (B&1Z) (“Mr. Lu”), aged 60, has been an INED
since 30 August 2013. Mr. Lu holds a master postgraduate degree
in industrial economics. Mr. Lu has over 20 years of extensive
experience in investment banking, trust and investment business
as well as brokerage business. Prior to joining the Company, Mr.
Lu had served as vice president of Union Trust Limited* (B ZE IR
ERREAFMRAF]) and is presently serving as managing director of
Sinovo Growth Capital Management Co., Ltd.* (FFI3 A1 ¥R EE
BEREAERQR).
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SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Pak Wai Keung, Martin

Mr. Pak Wai Keung, Martin (E1&3%) (“Mr. Pak”), has been a chief
financial officer and company secretary of the Company (the
“Company Secretary”) since 1 June 2013. He is responsible for
the Group's finance and corporate governance affairs. Mr. Pak is a
fellow of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants,
an associate member of The Institute of Chartered Secretaries and
Administrators in the United Kingdom and The Hong Kong Institute
of Chartered Secretaries. Mr. Pak had held various positions in
listed companies and accounting firms in Hong Kong, and has
accumulated over 20 years of experience in finance, accounting
and company secretary. Prior to joining the Company, Mr. Pak had
held positions of chief financial officer and company secretary at
various listed companies in Hong Kong.

Cheung Wai Kee

Mr. Cheung Wai Kee (3REfH5) (“Mr. Cheung”), has been a financial
controller of the Company since 1 July 2013. He is responsible for
the Group’s financial, reporting and compliance affairs. Mr. Cheung
is a fellow member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants and a fellow member of the Association of Chartered
Certified Accountants in the United Kingdom. Mr. Cheung has
more than 15 years of experience in finance, accounting and
corporate management.

* English translation for identification only
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

The Company strives to attain and maintain high standards of
corporate governance consistent with the needs and requirements
of its businesses and the best interest of all of its stakeholders.
The Board believes that high standards of corporate governance
provide a framework and solid foundation for the Group to
safeguard the interests of shareholders and other stakeholders and
enhance the shareholders’ value.

The Company has complied with the Corporate Governance Code
(the "CG Code"”) as set out in Appendix 14 of the Rules Governing
the Listing of Securities (the “Listing Rules”) on the Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) for FY14
except for a deviation from code provision A2.1 of CG Code

Under code provision A.2.1 of the CG Code, the roles of chairman
and chief executive officer (“CEQ") should be separate and
should not be performed by the same individual. The division of
responsibilities between the chairman and CEO should be clearly
established and set out in writing. In FY14, there is no officer
carrying the title of CEO. The duties of the CEO are undertaken by
executive Directors, namely Mr. Liu Hongyu (“Mr. Liu"), Ms. Zhang
Cuiwei, Mr. Zhu Hongjun and Mr. Zhang Jianzhong. Although the
responsibility of Chairman and part of responsibility of CEO are
vested in Mr. Liu, all major decisions are made in consultation with
other Directors and the senior management of the Company. The
Board considers that there is sufficient balance of power and the
current arrangement maintains a strong management position of
the Company.

DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code”)
as set out in Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules as its own code of
conduct regarding the Directors’ securities transactions (the “Code
of Conduct”). Having made specific enquiries with all Directors,
all Directors confirmed that they have complied with the required
standards set out in the Model Code and the Code of Conduct
regarding the Directors’ securities transaction throughout FY14.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

n

Composition of the Board

The Board has maintained a balance of skills and experience
appropriate for the business requirements and objectives
of the Group and for the exercise of independent judgment.
The Board currently comprises four executive Directors
and three INEDs. Each Director has been appointed on
the strength of his/her caliber, experience, professional
qualification and potential to contribute to the proper
guidance of the Group and its businesses. The composition
of the Board was set out below:

Executive Directors

Mr. Liu Hongyu (Chairman)
Ms. Zhang Cuiwei

Mr. Zhu Hongjun

Mr. Zhang Jianzhong

Independent Non-executive Directors
Mr. Chung Wai Man

Mr. Lam Tin Faat

Mr. Lu Zhiwei

During FY14, to the best knowledge of the Company, there
was no financial, business or family relationship among the
members of the Board.

Pursuant to the articles of association of the Company (the
"Articles of Association”), any Director appointed by the
Board to fill a casual vacancy shall hold office until the first
general meeting of members after his appointment and
be subject to re-election at such meeting and any Director
appointed by the Board as an addition to the existing Board
shall hold office only until the next following annual general
meeting of the Company and shall then be eligible for re-
election. At each annual general meeting, one-third of the
Directors for the time being (or, if the number of Directors is
not a multiple of three, the number nearest to but not less
than one-third) shall retire from office by rotation provided
that every Director shall be subject to retirement at an
annual general meeting at least once every three years.

The biographies of the Directors are set out in “Profile of
Directors and Senior Management” on pages 12 to 15 of this
annual report.
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(1)

Independent non-executive Directors

The Company received from each of its independent non-
executive Directors an annual confirmation of independence
pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules. The Board has
reviewed the INEDs and considered that all of them are
independent with the definition of the Listing Rules.

The Company complied with the requirements under Rule
3.10(1), Rules 3.10(2) and 3.10A of the Listing Rules during
FY14.

Attendance of Directors at the board meeting and
general meeting

The Directors can attend meeting in person or through
other means of electronic communication in accordance
with the Articles of Association. The Company Secretary
will assist the Chairman and/or executive Director to
prepare the agenda of the meeting and each Director may
request to include any matters in the agenda for the regular
Board meetings. The Company Secretary is responsible
for distributing detailed documents to the Directors
prior to the meetings of the Board, to ensure that the
Directors are able to make informed decisions regarding
the matters to be discussed in the meetings so that they
may receive accurate, timely and clear information. Prior
notice convening the Board meeting was dispatched to the
Directors. All Directors may seek the advice and services
of the Company Secretary who regularly updates the Board
on governance and regulatory matters. All Directors will
also be provided with sufficient resources to discharge their
duties, and upon reasonable request, the Directors will be
able to seek independent professional advice in appropriate
circumstances, at the Company's expense. The Company
Secretary is also responsible for ensuring the procedures of
the Board meetings are observed and providing the Board
with opinions on matters in relation to the compliance
with the procedures of the Board meetings. All minutes of
Board meetings were recorded in sufficient detail, including
matters considered and decisions reached by the Board and
are open for inspection by Directors.
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(V)

The Articles of Association contain provisions requiring
Directors to abstain from voting and not to be counted in
the quorum at meetings for approving transactions in which
such Directors or any of their associates have a material
interest.

There were 16 Board meetings and 1 general meetings held
during FY14. The attendance of each Director at the board
meetings and general meeting is set out below:
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Attendance/Number of Meetings

HE T BITEBRRE

Director Board meeting General meeting
== EEgeR BRAE
Mr. Liu Hongyu BIAIREE 16/16 1/1
Ms. Zhang Cuiwei REBH AT 16/16 1/1
Mr. Zhu Hongjun KRAFERE 13/16 1/1
Mr. Zhang Jianzhong REZELAE 13/16 11
Mr. Chung Wai Man BEREE 13/16 11
Mr. Lam Tin Faat MREEFTE 14/16 1/1
Mr. Lu Zhiwei B EEEE 13/16 1/1
The Board and Management (IV) ESEeReEEE

The Board is responsible for the overall management
of the Group, which includes leadership and control of
the Company and oversees the Group's businesses,
strategic decisions, internal control, risk management
and performances. The principal functions of the Board is
to (1) convene general meetings and report the Board's
work at general meetings; (2) implement the resolutions
passed by the Shareholders in general meetings; (3)
consider and approve strategies, financial objectives,
annual budget, investment proposals of the Group; (4)
formulate the proposals for profit distributions; (5) assume
the responsibilities of corporate governance of the Group;
and (6) exercise other powers, functions and duties
conferred by the Shareholders in general meeting. It is the
responsibility of the Board to determine the appropriate
corporate governance practices applicable to the Company’s
circumstances and to ensure processes and procedures are
in place to achieve the Company's corporate governance
objectives.
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(V)

The management team is delegated with the authority and
responsibility by the Board for the day-to-day management
of the Group and is accountable to the Board. The
management team has overall responsibility for formulating
the business strategies and development plan of the Group
and is also responsible for the supervision and execution of
the plans of the Group. The delegated functions and work
tasks are periodically reviewed.

Board Diversity Policy

The Board has a board diversity policy (the “Policy”) which
sets out the approach to achieve diversity on the Board. The
Company recognizes and embraces the benefits of having a
diverse Board to enhance its operating results and quality of
its performance.

With a view to achieving a sustainable and balanced
development, the Company sees diversity at Board level
as an essential element in maintaining a competitive
advantage. A truly diverse Board will include and make
good use of differences in the skills, regional and industry
experience, background, gender and other qualities of
the Directors. These differences will be considered in
determining the optimum composition of the Board. All
appointments of the Directors are made on meritocracy,
and will be considered against objective criteria, having due
regard for the benefits of diversity on the Board.

As at the date of this annual report, the Board comprises
seven Directors, amongst them, three are independent
non-executive Directors, thereby promoting critical review
and control of the management process. The Board is also
characterized by significant diversity, whether considered
in terms of gender, age, professional experience, skills and
knowledge.

Having reviewed the Policy and the Board's composition,
the “nomination committee of the Company (the
“Nomination Committee”) considered that the requirements
of the Policy had been met.
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(VI) Continuous professional development of Directors
The Directors, on an ongoing basis, will receive
amendments to or updates on relevant laws, rules
and regulations. In addition, the Company encourages
the Directors to enroll in a wide range of professional
development courses and seminars relating to the Listing
Rules, Hong Kong Companies Ordinance and corporate
governance practices so that they can continuously improve
their relevant knowledge and skills. The Company has also
provided reading materials prepared by the Company's
legal counsel to all Directors to develop and refresh their
professional knowledge.

CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

The roles of the Chairman and the CEO are clearly defined and
segregated to ensure independence and proper checks and
balances. The Chairman focuses on the business strategy and
direction of the Company and has executive responsibility,
provides leadership for the Board and ensures proper and effective
functioning of the Board in discharging of its responsibilities. The
CEO is accountable to the Board for the overall implementation of
the Company's strategies and the co-ordination of overall business
operations.

During FY14, there is no officer carrying the title of CEO. The
duties of the CEO are undertaken and performed by executive
Directors, namely Mr. Liu Hongyu, Ms. Zhang Cuiwei, Mr. Zhu
Hongjun and Mr. Zhang Jianzhong. The Board considered that there
is clear division of labor among the Chairman and other executive
Directors, therefore, in the opinion of the Board, the roles of
Chairman and the CEO have been/will continue to be properly
segregated in the absence of an officer carrying the title of CEO.

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Each of the INEDs was appointed for a term of three years, subject
to re-election by rotation at least once every three years. The re-
election of each of these INEDs who has served on the Board
for more than nine years is subject to a separate resolution to be
approved by the Shareholders.
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BOARD COMMITTEES

n

Audit Committee

The audit committee (the "Audit Committee”) of the
Company has been established by the Board with specific
written terms of reference approved by the Board covering
its duties, powers and functions. All members of the Audit
Committee are INEDs.

Pursuant to the terms of reference of the Audit Committee,
the primary duties of the Audit Committee are mainly to
make recommendations to the Board on the appointment,
re-appointment and removal of external auditors of the
Company (the “Auditors”), the review of the financial
statements and material advice in respect of financial
reporting and the oversight of internal control procedures
of the Group. Details of the authority and responsibilities of
the Audit Committee are available on the websites of the
Company and the Stock Exchange.

During FY14, the Audit Committee had held two meetings
to, including but not limited to, 1) review the annual results
for FY13, 2) the interim results for the six months ended
30 June 2014 before their submission to the Board and
monitored the integrity of such financial statements; and 3)
meet with independent Auditors to discuss the nature and
scope of the audit and the area of concerns.

The composition of the Audit Committee and attendance of
the members of the Audit Committee at the audit committee
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Attendance/
Number of meetings
Members of Audit Committee EEEERE HEBITEERHE
Mr. Lam Tin Faat (Chairman) MREBEFTE (L) 2/2
Mr. Chung Wai Man ERERTE 2/2
Mr. Lu Zhiwei BRERE 2/2
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Remuneration Committee

The remuneration committee of the Company (the
“Remuneration Committee”) has been established by the
Board with specific written terms of reference approved
by the Board covering its duties, powers and functions. All
members of the Remuneration Committee are INEDs.

Pursuant to the terms of reference of the Remuneration
Committee, the primary duties of the Remuneration
Committee are mainly to make recommendations to the
Board on the overall remuneration policy and structure
relating to all Directors and the senior management of the
Group, review performance-based remuneration and ensure
none of the Directors determine their own remuneration.
Details of the authority and responsibilities of the
Remuneration Committee are available on the websites of
the Company and the Stock Exchange.

During FY14, the Remuneration Committee had held two
meetings to review and approve the remuneration packages
of the Directors and the management of the Company.

The Remuneration Committee has delegated responsibility
to determine the remuneration packages on individual
executive Directors and senior management, in compliance
with B.1.2 (c)(i) of the CG Code.

The composition of the Remuneration Committee
and attendance of the members of the Remuneration
Committee at the remuneration committee meeting are set
out below:
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Attendance/

Number of meetings

Members of Remuneration Committee FMZEEERE HEBITEERR
Mr. Lu Zhiwei (Chairman) AEEEE(EE) 2/2
Mr. Lam Tin Faat MREERE 2/2
Mr. Chung Wai Man BEREE 2/2



Nomination Committee

The Nomination Committee has been established by the
Board with specific written terms of reference approved
by the Board covering its duties, powers and functions. All
members of the Nomination Committee are INEDs, namely
Mr. Chung Wai Man, Mr. Lam Tin Faat and Mr. Lu Zhiwei.
Mr. Chung Wai Man is the chairman of the Nomination
Committee.

(1)

Pursuant to the terms of reference of the Nomination
Committee, the primary duties of the Nomination
Committee are mainly to make recommendations to the
Board on identifying individuals suitably qualified to become
the Board members, considering the reappointment of the
Directors and succession planning for the Directors. Details
of the authority and responsibilities of the Nomination
Committee are available on the websites of the Company
and the Stock Exchange.

During FY14, the Nomination Committee had reviewed the
structure, size and composition of the Board and concluded
that members of the Board have possessed the expertise
and independence to carry out the Board’'s functions and
responsibilities.

ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT

The Board acknowledges its responsibility to prepare the Group's
financial statements for each financial period, which give a true
and fair view of the state of affairs of the Group and of the results
and cash flows for that period. The Company deploys appropriate
and sufficient resources to prepare audited accounts. In preparing
the financial statements for FY14, the Board has selected
suitable accounting policies and applied them consistently, made
judgments and estimates that are prudent, fair and reasonable and
prepared the financial statements on a going concern basis. The
Directors are responsible for taking all reasonable and necessary
steps to safeguard the assets of the Group and to prevent and
detect fraud and other irregularities.

The Group endeavours to present a balanced, clear and
comprehensible assessment of the Group's performance, position
and prospects. The interim and annual results of the Company are
announced in a timely manner within the limit of two months and
three months, respectively, after the end of the relevant periods in
accordance with the Listing Rules.
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AUDITOR’S REMUNERATION
During FY14, the remuneration paid or payable to ZHONGHUI
ANDA CPA Limited is set out below:

Services rendered

Caa
R2014HBEFE - EfENFELE
Rh =15 AR QB R FBNEZ 0T -

g5t

Fee paid/payable

B2 R% ENRENE

RMB'000

AREETTT

Audit of financial statements BT B HRE 566

Agreed-upon procedures of interim review HEFHREREF 135

Financial and tax due diligence PRGBS 392

Other non-audit services H A IER AT RIS 28

1,121

CHANGE OF AUDITORS FEHREE

Ernst & Young, which had acted as the Auditors, was removed in ~ BEFFTAIA LK EFTAIEEFT - 72013

the extraordinary meeting on 20 February 2013. Save as disclosed,
there was no change in the Auditors in any of the preceding three
financial years.

INTERNAL CONTROL

The Board is responsible for maintaining sound and effective
internal control systems, which covers financial reporting,
operations, compliance and risk management of the Company, in
order to safeguard the Group's assets and shareholders’ interests,
and review and monitor the effectiveness of the Company's
internal control and risk management systems on a regular basis
so as to ensure that internal control and risk management systems
in place are adequate. The Company also has an on-going process
for identifying, evaluating, and managing the significant risks to the
achievement of its objective.

The Audit Committee reviews the internal controls that are
significant to the Group on an on-going basis. The Audit Committee
considers the adequacy of resources, qualifications and experience
and training of staff of the Group’'s accounting and financial
reporting function.

The Board considered that, for FY14, the internal control system
and procedures of the Group, covering all material controls
including financial, operational and compliance controls and risk
management functions were reasonably effective and adequate.
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COMPANY SECRETARY

Mr. Pak Wai Keung Martin has been the Company Secretary since
1 June 2013. He is a full time employee of the Company and has
adequate knowledge on the Company to discharge his duty as the
Company Secretary. Mr. Pak confirmed that he has taken no less
than 15 hours of relevant professional training for FY14.

SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS

n

(m

Shareholders convene an extraordinary general
meeting

Pursuant to the Articles of Association, any one or more
registered Shareholders holding at the date of deposit
of the requisition not less than one-tenth of the paid up
capital of the Company carrying the voting right at general
meetings of the Company (the "Requisitionists”) shall,
at all times, have the right, by written requisition to the
Board or the Company Secretary deposited at Unit 6812-
13, The Center, 99 Queen’'s Road Central, Hong Kong, to
require an extraordinary general meeting to be called by
the Board for the transaction of any business specified in
such requisition and such meeting shall be held within two
months after the deposit of such requisition. If, within 21
days of such deposit, the Board fails to proceed to convene
such meeting, the Requisitionists themselves may do so in
the same manner, all reasonable expenses incurred by the
Requisitionists as a result of the failure of the Board shall be
reimbursed to the Requisitionists by the Company.

Shareholders put enquiries to the Board
Shareholders should send their enquiries about their
shareholdings to the Company’'s share registrar,
Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited,
at Shops 1712-1716, 17th Floor, Hopewell Centre, 183
Queen’s Road East, Wanchai, Hong Kong.

Shareholders may also make enquiries with the Board at the
general meeting of the Company.
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(1)

Shareholders put forward proposals at
shareholders’ meetings

There are no provisions under the Articles of Association or
the Companies Law, Cap 22 (Law 3 of 1961, as consolidated
and revised) of the Cayman Islands regarding procedures for
Shareholders to put forward proposals at general meetings
other than a proposal of a person for election as Director.
Shareholders may follow the procedures set out above to
convene an extraordinary general meeting for any business
specified in such written requisition.

INVESTOR RELATIONS

n

(m

Constitutional documents

The Company confirmed that there has been no significant
change in the Company’s memorandum and Articles of
Associations during FY14.

Communication with Shareholders

The Board recognizes the importance of maintaining clear,
timely and effective communication with the Shareholders
and the investors. The Board also recognizes that effective
communication with the investors is the key to establish
investor's confidence and to attract new investors.
Therefore, the Group is committed to maintaining a high
degree of transparency to ensure that the investors and
the Shareholders receive accurate, clear, comprehensive
and timely information of the Group by the publication of
annual report, interim reports, announcements and circulars.
The Company also publishes all such documents on the
Company's website at www.kingstonemining.com. The
Directors and the Board committee members are available
to answer questions at annual general meeting of the
Company.
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The Board hereby presents its report and the audited consolidated
financial statement of the Group for FY14.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company is an investment holding company. The principal
activities of the Group are mining, processing and trading of the
marble stones and marble-related products. During FY14, there
were no significant changes in the nature of the Group’s principal
activities.

The principal activities of the Company’s major subsidiaries are set
out in note 20 to the consolidated financial statements.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The results of the Group for FY14 are set out in the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income on page 46 of this annual
report.

The Directors do not recommend the payment of a dividend for
FY14 (FY13: Nil)

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of the movements in property, plant and equipment of
the Group during FY14 are set out in note 17 to the consolidated
financial statements.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of the movements in issued share capital of the Company
during FY14 are set out in note 33 to the consolidated financial
statements.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Articles of
Association or the laws of the Cayman Islands which would oblige
the Company to offer new shares on pro rata basis to existing
Shareholders.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES OF THE COMPANY

Details of the movements in reserves of the Group during FY14
are set out in the consolidated statements of changes in equity on
page 49 of this annual report.

As at 31 December 2014, the Company’s reserves available for
distribution to shareholders in accordance with the Articles of
Association are RMB97.0 million (31 December 2013: RMB101.0
million).
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BORROWINGS
Details of the borrowings of the Group are set out in note 29 to the
consolidated financial statements.

DONATIONS
The Group did not make any donation during FY14 (FY13: Nil).

SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL INFORMATION
A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities of the
Group for FY14 are set out on page 112 of this annual report.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

For FY14, sales to the Group's five largest customers in aggregate
represented 85.2% (FY13: 85.0%) of total sales of the Group and
sales to the single largest customer accounted for approximately
42.6% (FY13: 37.0%) of total sales of the Group.

For FY14, purchases of materials from the Group five largest
suppliers accounted for approximately 92.1% (FY13: 69.0%) of
total purchases of the Group and purchases to the single largest
supplier accounted for approximately 38.6% (FY13: 30.0%) of total
purchase of the Group.

For FY14, none of the Directors or any of their close associates or
any shareholders who, to the knowledge of the Directors, owns
more than 5% of the Company's issued capital, had any interest in
the five largest customers or suppliers.

DIRECTORS
The Directors during the year and up to the date of this report
were:

Executive Directors

Mr. Liu Hongyu (Chairman)
Ms. Zhang Cuiwei

Mr. Zhu Hongjun

Mr. Zhang Jianzhong

Independent Non-executive Directors
Mr. Chung Wai Man

Mr. Lam Tin Faat

Mr. Lu Zhiwei
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RETIREMENT

In accordance with Article 84(1) of the Articles of Association,
one-third of the Directors for the time being shall retire from
office by rotation provided that every Director shall be subject to
retirement at an annual general meeting at least once every three
years. A circular containing the biographical details of the director
candidates eligible for re-election and the notice of annual general
meeting will be sent to the Shareholders.

CONFIRMATION OF INDEPENDENCE

The Company has received, from each of the INEDs, a confirmation
of his/her independence pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules.
The Company considers all the INEDs to be independent.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

Each of the Directors has entered into a service contract with
the Company for a term of three years from the date of his/her
appointment. Such service contract can be determined by either
party serving at least one month’s notice prior to the expiry of the
term.

None of the Directors has entered into any service agreement
with the Company which is not determinable by the Group within
one year without payment of compensation (other than statutory
compensation).
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REMUNERATION OF THE DIRECTORS

The remuneration of each Director is approved at general meeting.
Other emoluments will be determined by the Remuneration
Committee and the Board with reference to the duties,
responsibilities, performance of the Directors and the results of
the Group. The remuneration of all Directors is subject to regular
review and monitoring by the Remuneration Committee to ensure
that the levels of their remuneration and compensation are
appropriate.

Details of the remuneration of the Directors are set out in note 12
to the consolidated financial statements.

DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT’S
BIOGRAPHIES

The biographical details of the Directors and senior management
are set out on pages 12 to 15 of this annual report.

EMOLUMENT POLICY

The Group's emolument policies are formulated on the
performance of individual employee and on the basis of the salary
trends in Hong Kong and the PRC, and will be reviewed regularly.
Subject to the profitability of the Group, the Group may also
distribute discretionary bonus to its employees as an incentive for
their contribution to the Group. The Group has adopted a share
option scheme for its employees.

RETIREMENT BENEFIT SCHEMES

The Group operates a defined contribution Mandatory Provident
Fund retirement benefits scheme (“MPF Scheme”) under the Hong
Kong Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance, for those
employees who are eligible to participate in the MPF Scheme in
Hong Kong. The Group also participates in a defined contribution
retirement scheme (the “Retirement Scheme”) organized by the
relevant local government authority in the PRC, under which the
Group is required to contribute a specific percentage of the payroll
of its employees to the Retirement Scheme. Save as disclosed
above, the Group has not operated any other retirement benefits
schemes for the Group’'s employees.
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN SHARES

As at 31 December 2014, none of Directors or the chief executive
of the Company or their respective associates had any interests or
short positions in the Shares, underlying shares or debentures of
the Company or its associated corporations (within the meaning
of Part XV of the Securities of Futures Ordinance (the “SFO")
which have been notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange
pursuant to Division 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO, including
interests and short positions which the Directors and the chief
executive of the Company are taken and deemed to have under
such provisions of the SFO, or which are required to be and are
recorded in the register required to be kept under Section 352 of
the SFO or as otherwise notified to the Company and the Stock
Exchange pursuant to the Model Code.

At no time had the Company or any of its holding company or
subsidiaries been participated in any arrangements to enable the
Directors or chief executive of the Company (including their spouse
and children under 18 years of age) to acquire any interests and
short positions of shares or underlying shares or debentures of the
Company or any of its associated corporation (within the meaning
of Part XV of the SFO).

DIRECTORS’ RIGHT TO ACQUIRE SHARES OR
DEBENTURES

At no time during FY14 were rights to acquire benefits by means
of the acquisition of Shares in or debentures of the Company
granted to any of the Directors or their respective spouses or minor
children, or were any such rights exercised by them; or was the
Company, its holding company, or any of its subsidiaries or fellow
subsidiaries a party to any arrangement to enable the Directors to
acquires such rights in any other body corporate.
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS' INTERESTS IN
SECURITIES

As at 31 December 2014, substantial Shareholders’ interests or
short position in the Shares and underlying shares of the Company,

being

interests of 5% or more, as recorded in the register

maintained by the Company pursuant to Section 336 of the SFO
were as follows:
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Number of issued share
underlying Long/Short capital of the
Name Capacity shares position Company
HARRBEA
e,/ 4% &t RERNHE #E/ %R ENEp
Wongs Investment Development Beneficial Owner (note 1, 2) 1,226,926,277 Long position 50.56%
Holdings Group Limited
(In liquidation)
Wongs Investment Development ExEa A 2) e
Holdings Group Limited (/5% )
Mr. Huang Xianyou Interest in controlled corporation (note 1) 1,226,926,277 Long position 50.56%
BERRE RRELEMER (Wi 1) e
Jiang Tong Investments Limited Beneficial owner (note 3) 378,867,213 Long position 15.61%
BORERRAT EnBERA (M3 fFe
Mr. Wang Minliang Interest of controlled corporation (note 3) 378,867,213 Long position 15.61%
IRR%HE R R s (HE3) ia
Endless Joy Management Limited Person having a security interest in shares (note 4) 378,867,213 Long position 15.61%
KREBARAT RERREEERER 2 AT (Hi4) e
Ms. Ma Lan Interest of controlled corporation (note 4) 378,867,213 Long position 15.61%
SHxt XA g (Hzta) e
Notes: B 5T -

The entire share capital of Wongs Investment Development
Holdings Group Limited (In liquidation), a company incorporated
in the British Virgin Islands with limited liability, was held by Mr.
Huang Xianyou.

Mr. Lam Hok Chung Rainier and Mr. Jong Yat Kit, both of Messrs
PricewaterhouseCoopers had been appointed as the joint and
several liquidators of Wongs Investment Development Holdings
Group Limited (In liquidation).

Jiang Tong Investments Limited, a company incorporated in the
British Virgin Islands with limited liability, is beneficially owned by
Mr. Wang Minliang.

Endless Joy Management Limited, a company incorporated in the
British Virgin Islands with limited liability, is beneficially owned by
Ms. Ma Lan.
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Save as disclosed above, none of the Directors is aware of that any
person (not being Directors or chief executive of the Company) had
an interest or short position in the Shares and underlying shares
of the Company as recorded in the register maintained by the
Company pursuant to Section 336 of the SFO.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME

Pre-IPO share option scheme

The Company has adopted a pre-IPO share option scheme on 24
January 2011 (the “Pre-IPO Option Scheme”) for the purpose
of giving the its employees, advisers, consultants and business
partners an opportunity to have a personal stake in the Company
and help motivate them to optimize their future performance
and efficiency to the Company and/or to reward them for their
past contributions, to attract and retain or otherwise maintain on-
going relationships with such employees, advisers, consultants
and business partners who are significant to and/or whose
contributions are or will be beneficial to the performance, growth
or success of the Company.

The share options under the Pre-IPO share option scheme (the
“Pre-IPO Option(s)") to subscribe for an aggregate of 40,000,000
Shares were conditionally granted to two participants by the
Company on 24 January 2011. The exercise price was HK$0.6 per
Pre-IPO Option, being a discount of 73.33% to the global offering
price of the Share.

All Pre-IPO Options may be exercised during the period
commencing from the end of twelve months after the Company
listed on the Main Board of the Stock Exchange on 18 March 2011
(the "Listing Date”) (i.e. 18 March 2012) to the date falling five
years from the Listing Date (i.e. 17 March 2016).

No further Pre-IPO Options can be granted after the Listing Date.

B EXREEEN  EERMTIMBEMAL
(WHARREETREZITBABE)RNAEAR
AARBES LB ERAIEIB6HFENE
At B AR TR REEROTES
EIER SRR -

BRRESE

BRAMBEANBRESTS
RABER2011F1 A4 B RME XA H
BEFERETE ([ X ARBERIERE
8 BEMEMAQRES - B - &S
AREFBHERBERA DB ESR EARRED
e WEREBEEN AR AEARRMK
PRERARRE  R/AREEBENE
BhAE T 22B) - DA S| R 88 sl A Hoth 5 =
ZEHARRNMEKRE BFRAKDIBEE
k/REEBENRSBEFRARTHE
B/ BFERIKNDNZERES - B FBAA
MEBBHERFENESERR -

LARREE A 40,000,000 A% A% 19 B & X A B B
EREREFTSBETERE(HEAAHEE
ATRERRAE ) EARRTMR2011F1 A24 BEF
HRFIFMEBE2F AL TEEBAENERA
MEEREREE T (BN 22 kEE
BYT:£73.33%) °

FFEEXR ARAEENBERETNARTR
20113 18R ([ EmHEHE] - B12012F 3
A18R )N ZFIER L&+ =@ B 4k
B EEMABERFEMA(BI20164F3 A
17 B) BBATT{E -

BMAAR EHABRE-—TRHERRMAE
ERIRBAHE



Details of outstanding and movement of the
during FY14 are as follows;

Pre-IPO Options

R2014MBEFE - RITENBERAFHEER
BRENEZHOFENT

Exercised/ As at
As at Lapsed during 31 December
1 January 2014 the year 2014
Date of grant Exercise price R20145 RER R2014 5
R AH TRE 1818 6/ X% 128318
24 January 2011 2011E1A248 HK$0.60 40,000,000 - 40,000,000
0.60/%7T
Options vested at end of year RELEGBRRE 40,000,000 40,000,000
Weighted average exercise price MEFHTHEE HK$0.60 HK$0.60
0.60757T 0.607% 7T
Weighted average remaining contractual life  MEFIFIHA 415 2.21 years 221 % 1.21 years 1.216
Note: BREE -
1. The grantees of the Pre-IPO Options were the former Director and 1. BRARAEEABRERRARKATR
employee of the Company; EEkES
2. On 24 May 2012, the Board passed a resolution that these Pre- 2. MR2012%F5A248 E2SRBIERE

IPO Options shall continue to be exercisable until the expiry of
the option period regardless of that the grantees ceased to be the
Director or employee of the Company.

2011 Share Option Scheme

Apart from Pre-IPO Option Scheme, the Company has also adopted
a share option scheme on 24 January 2011 (the “2011 Option
Scheme”). A summary of 2011 Option Scheme is set out below:

Purpose

The purpose of 2011 Option Scheme is to give the eligible persons
an opportunity to have a personal stake in the Company and help
motivate them to optimize their future performance and efficiency
to the Group and/or to reward them for their past contributions,
to attract and retain or otherwise maintain on-going relationships
with such eligible persons who are significant to and/or whose
contributions are or will be beneficial to the performance,
growth or success of the Group, and additionally in the case of
executives, to enable the Group to attract and retain individuals
with experience and ability and/or to reward them for their past
contributions.
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Participants of the scheme
The Board may grant options to any person being a Director
(including INED), employee, Shareholder, supplier, customer,
consultant, business partner and adviser of any member of the
Company and their associates.

Maximum number of Shares available for issue

The maximum number of Shares which may be issued upon
exercise of all options to be granted under the 2011 Option
Scheme and any other schemes of the Group shall not in aggregate
exceed 10% of the Shares in issue of the Company as at the date
of the Listing Date. Subject to as provided in the 2011 Option
Scheme, the Company may seek approval from the Shareholders
in general meeting to refresh the 10% limit (not exceeding 10% of
the Shares in issue as at the date of approval by the Shareholders
in general meeting) and grant options beyond such 10% limit, but
the total number of Shares which may be issued under 2011 Option
Scheme and any other schemes of the Group must not exceed
30% of the number of Shares in issue from time to time.

Maximum entitlement of each participant

No option may be granted to any one eligible person such that the
total number of Shares issued and to be issued upon exercise of
options granted and to be granted to that person in any 12-month
period exceeds 1% of the number of Shares in issue from time to
time. The Company may seek approval from the Shareholders in
general meeting to grant options to the eligible person exceeding
1% of the Shares in issue in 12 month period up to and including
the date of such further grant.

Period of the Share to be taken up under an option

An offer of the grant of an option shall remain open for acceptance
by the eligible person concerned for a period of 28 days from the
date of offer upon payment of HK$1.0 for each grant of options.

Minimum holding period of an option

Subject to the terms and conditions in the 2011 Option Scheme,
the Board may determine there is no minimum period for which an
option must be held before it can be exercised and no performance
target which needs to be achieved by the grantee before the option
can be exercised.
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Subscription price

The subscription price in respect of any particular option shall be
such price as the Board may in its absolute discretion determine
at the time of the grant of the relevant option but the subscription
price shall not be less than whichever is highest of (1) the nominal
value of the Shares; (2) the closing price of the Shares as stated in
the Stock Exchange’s daily quotations sheet on the date of offer;
and (3) the average closing price of the Shares as stated in the
Stock Exchange’s daily quotations sheets for the five business
days (as defined in the Listing Rules) immediately preceding the
date of offer.

Life of 2011 Option Scheme
The 2011 Share Option Scheme will be valid and effective for a
period of 10 years from the date of adoption.
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R201AMBFE » 2011 FHERETEI T K17
FERBEBRAE ([2011 FHIRE ) REEBMF

Details of outstanding and movement of share options under 2011
Option Scheme (the “2011 Option(s)”) during FY14 are as follows:

BT
As at
As at Grant during 31 December
Grantee Date of grant Exercise price 1 January 2014 the year 2014 Note
ARA R B8 TRE R2014F1518 RERRE R2014E128318 M
Director
Bz
Mr. Liu Hongyu 26 June 2014 HK$0.301 - 10,000,000 10,000,000 3
ImEE 201456 A 268 0.301 %7
Ms. Zhang Cuiwei 26 June 2014 HK$0.301 - 10,000,000 10,000,000 3
REHLT 201456726 0.301 A7
Mr. Zhu Hongjun 26 June 2014 HK$0.301 - 5,000,000 5,000,000 3
RAERHE 201456 726R 0.3013871
Mr. Chung Wai Man 26 June 2014 HK$0.301 - 1,800,000 1,800,000 3
BRRTAE 201456 A 268 0.301 %7
Mr. Lam Tin Faat 26 June 2014 HK$0.301 - 1,800,000 1,800,000 3
HRERE 2014456268 030138
Mr. Lu Zhiiwei 26 June 2014 HK$0.301 - 1,800,000 1,800,000 3
TREE 2014565268 0.301 %7
- 30,400,000 30,400,000
Other employees 9 June 2014 HK$0.301 - 32,000,000 32,000,000 4
EtifER 201456A98 0.301 %7
30 December 2014 HK$0.283 - 36,000,000 36,000,000 5
2014F12 308 0.283 /57
Former director and employee 4 November 2011 HK$1.380 7,800,000 - 7,800,000 1,2
HEZREE 2011511 A48 1,380
7,800,000 98,400,000 106,200,000
Options vested at end of year
RELBRERRE 7,800,000 82,200,000
Weighted average exercise price HK$1.380 HK$0.374
MEFAREE 1.380/87 0.374 87T
Weighted average remaining contractual life 7.85 years 9.45 years
METHRARHH 7855 9.45%




Note:

1. On 24 May 2012, the Board passed a resolution that these options
shall continue to vest and be exercisable until the expiry of the
option period regardless of these grantees ceased to be the Director
or employee of the Company.

2. The options were divided into three tranches exercisable from 4
November 2011, 4 November 2012 and 4 November 2013 to 3
November 2021.

3. The options were exercisable from 26 June 2014 to 25 June 2024
(both dates inclusive).

4. The options were exercisable from 9 June 2014 to 8 June 2024
(both dates inclusive).

5. The 12,000,000 options were exercisable from 30 December 2014

to 18 December 2024 (both dates inclusive) and the 24,000,000
options were exercisable from 19 December 2015 to 18 December
2024.

The Company recorded the fair value of these 2011 Options as
staff cost in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income. The Company will record the nominal value
of the Shares which is HK$0.10 per Share issued pursuant to the
exercise price of the 2011 Options as additional share capital and
the Company will record the excess of the exercise price of the
2011 Options over nominal value of the Shares in its share premium
account. Any 2011 Options which has lapsed or been cancelled will
be deducted from the balance of the share options.

On 16 December 2014, the Board resolved to offer to grant a
total of 34,800,000 2011 Options to three executive Directors
and three INEDs, namely Mr. Liu Hongyu, Ms. Zhang Cuiwei, Mr.
Zhu Hongjun, Mr. Chung Wai Man, Mr. Lam Tin Faat and Mr. Lu
Zhiwei with 14,000,000 options, 14,000,000 options, 5,000,000
options, 600,000 options, 600,000 options and 600,000 options
respectively, subject to acceptance of such grantees and under the
rules of the 2011 Share Option Scheme. Each 2011 Option shall
entitle such grantees to subscribe for one Share upon exercise of
such option at a subscription price of HK$0.285 per Share. These
2011 Options were accepted and granted to such grantees after
FY14 on 12 January 2015.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

Other than the service contracts with Directors, no contracts
concerning the management and administration of the whole or
any substantial part of any business of the Company were entered
or existed during FY14.
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DIRECTORS' INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS OF
SIGNIFICANCE

Save as disclosed under the sections heading “Connected
Transaction” and “Continuing Connected Transactions” below and
in note 24 and note 37 to the consolidated financial statements,
no contract of significance in relation to the business of the Group,
to which the Company, its holding companies, its subsidiaries
or fellow subsidiaries was a party and in which a Director had a
material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the
end of or at any time during FY14.

No contract of significance for the provision of services to the
Company or any of its subsidiaries by a controlling Shareholder or
any of its subsidiaries subsisted at the end or at any time during
FY14.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN COMPETING BUSINESS
None of the Directors is or was interested in any business apart
from the Group's business that competes or competed or is or was
likely to compete, either directly or indirectly, with the Group's
business at any time during FY14 and up to and including the date
of this annual report.

CONNECTED TRANSACTION

Major and Connected Transaction

On 29 July 2014, China Kingsfort Property Group Limited, a direct
wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company (“China Kingsfort”)
entered into a sale and purchase agreement with Ms. Zhang, an
executive Director and a connected person of the Company to
purchase the entire issued share capital of China Fortune and all
shareholders’ loan owed by China Fortune and its subsidiaries
(the “Target Group”) to Ms. Zhang or her affiliates which
are outstanding as at the completion of the acquisition. The
consideration in the amount of RMB131,200,000 (equivalent to
approximately HK$164,100,000) shall be satisfied by the Group. On
19 December 2014, a consent letter has been signed between Ms.
Zhang and China Kingsfort where China Kinsfort agreed to make
a payment of HK$35,000,000.00 (‘'Earnest Money'’) to Ms. Zhang
as an interest-free refundable earnest money of the acquisition
and as part payment of the consideration. If the acquisition is not
completed on or before 30 June 2015 or terminated, the Earnest
Money shall be refunded to China Kingsfort. The Company expects
that the completion will be made on or before 30 June 2015. The
principal business of the Target Group is property investment,
property management and property consultancy in the PRC. For
details, please refer to the circular of the Company dated 27
February 2015.
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CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

On 29 November 2013, Kinwin International Investment Limited
("Kinwin") which is legally and beneficially owned by Mr. Wang
Minliang and the Company entered into a loan agreement (the
“Loan Agreement”) pursuant to which Kinwin agreed to advance
a loan of HK$25 million to the Company at an interest rate of 15%
per annum. Interest of the loan under the Loan Agreement are
payable quarterly in arrears. The principal amount of the loan under
the Loan Agreement is repayable on the eighteenth month after the
day following the date of resumption of trading in the Shares (i.e.
9 April 2014) or on the twenty-fourth month after the day following
the drawdown date of the loan, whichever is the earlier. The loan
under the Loan Agreement has been drawn down by the Company
on 29 November 2013 and 2 December 2013 and therefore the
repayment date of the loan under the Loan Agreement is 9 October
2015. No security had been provided by the Company pursuant to
the Loan Agreement.

On 28 November 2014, the subscription of 378,867,213 Shares
by Jiang Tong Investments Limited (“Jiang Tong"”) which is
legally and beneficially owned by Mr. Wang Minliang has been
completed. Jiang Tong became a substantial Shareholder and a
connected person of the Company. At the date of completion
of the subscription, the outstanding principal amount under the
Loan Agreement is HK$10 million (equivalent to approximately
RMB7,913,000). As such, this transaction contemplated under the
Loan Agreement constitutes a continuing connected transaction of
the Company under the Listing Rules.

Interest paid by the Group to Kinwin since 28 November 2014
(the date Jiang Tong became a substantial Shareholder) up
to 31 December 2014 was amounted to RMB111,000. As at
31 December 2014, interest payable to Kinwin amounted to
RMB101,000.

The Board considers that the terms of the Loan Agreement are
on normal commercial terms, fair and reasonable and that the
transactions contemplated under the framework engagement are
in the ordinary and usual course of business of the Group and in the
interests of the Company and the Shareholders as a whole.

Pursuant to Rule 14A.38 of the Listing Rules, the Board engaged
the Auditors to “report on the Group's continuing connected
transactions in accordance with Hong Kong Standard on Assurance
Engagements 3000 “Assurance Engagements Other Than Audits
or Reviews of Historical Financial Information” and with reference
to Practice Note 740 “Auditor’'s Letter on Continuing Connected
Transactions under the Hong Kong Listing Rules” issued by the
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Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. The Auditors
have issued their unqualified letter containing their findings and
conclusions in respect of the continuing connected transactions. A
copy of the Auditors’ letter has been provided by the Company to
the Stock Exchange.”

DEED OF NON-COMPETITION

On 29 January 2015, the Company received a letter from the
liguidators (the “Liquidators”) of Wongs Investment Development
Holdings Group Limited (“Wongs"), the controlling Shareholder,
pursuant to which the Liquidators confirmed that Wongs has not
been carrying on or participating in any business due to its winding-
up proceedings.

On the other hand, the Company cannot get in contact with Mr.
Huang Xianyou (“Mr. Huang”) and has yet to receive from Mr.
Huang the confirmation of compliance with the non-competition
undertaking under a deed of non-competition dated 4 March 2011
entered into by Wongs and Mr. Huang in favour of the Company
(the “Deed Non-Competition”). In view of the above, the INEDs
have reviewed the status of compliance and are of the view that
Wongs has complied with its undertaking under the Deed of Non-
Competition but would not provide their view in relation to whether
Mr. Huang has complied with his undertaking under the Deed of
Non-Competition.

MODEL CODE FOR SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted the Model Code as its own Code of
Conduct for dealing in securities of the Company by the Directors.
Having made specific enquiry to all the Directors, they confirmed
that they have complied with the required standard of dealings as
set out in the Code of Conduct throughout FY14.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
Details of the Company’s corporate governance practices are set
out in the Corporate Governance Report of this annual report.

PURCHASE, REDEMPTION OR SALE OF LISTED
SECURITIES OF THE COMPANY

Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries or holding
Company or subsidiaries of the holding Company had purchased,
sold or redeemed any of the Company’s listed securities during
FY14.
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SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

The Shares were listed on 18 March 2011 on the Main Board of
the Stock Exchange. Based on publicly available information and to
the best of the Directors’ knowledge, information and belief, the
Company has maintained sufficient public float under the Listing
Rules during FY14 and up to the date of this report of Directors.

AUDITORS

The financial statements have been audited by ZHONGHUI ANDA
CPA Limited who retire and, being eligible, offer themselves for
re-appointment in the forthcoming annual general meeting of the
Company.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee, which consists of three members, all of
whom are INEDs, has reviewed the Group’s consolidated financial
statements for FY14, including the accounting principles and
practices adopted by the Group and discussed with the Auditors in
relation to the internal control and financial reporting matters of the
Group.

On behalf of the Board
Liu Hongyu
Chairman

27 March, 2015
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ZHONGHUI
TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
CHINA KINGSTONE MINING HOLDINGS LIMITED
TREEAREZRBRAF

(Incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of China
Kingstone Mining Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and its
subsidiaries (together, the “Group”) set out on pages 46 to 111,
which comprise the consolidated statement of financial position as
at 31 December 2014, and the consolidated statement of profit or
loss and other comprehensive income, consolidated statement of
changes in equity and consolidated statement of cash flows for the
year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies
and other explanatory information.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation
of these consolidated financial statements that give a true and
fair view in accordance with International Financial Reporting
Standards issued by the International Accounting Standards Board
and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance, and for such internal control as the Directors determine
is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audit and to report our opinion
solely to you, as a body, and for no other purpose. We do not
assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other
person for the contents of this report. We conducted our audit
in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Those
standards require that we comply with ethical requirements
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence
about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
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or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers
internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation of financial
statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the directors,
as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our qualified audit opinion.

BASIS FOR QUALIFIED OPINION

Corresponding figures

Our audit opinion on the consolidated financial statements of the
Group for the year ended 31 December 2013 was qualified because
of the possible effect of the limitations on the scope of our audit
on the impairment loss of RMB213,502,000 for the year ended 31
December 2013, details of which are set out in our audit report
dated 28 February 2014. Accordingly, our opinion on the current
year's consolidated financial statements is also qualified because
of the possible effect of this matter on the comparability of the
current year's figures and the corresponding figures.

QUALIFIED OPINION

In our opinion, except for the possible effect of the matter
as described in the basis for qualified opinion paragraph, the
consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view of
the state of the Group's affairs as at 31 December 2014, and of
the Group's results and cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards and
have been properly prepared in accordance with the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

ZHONGHUI ANDA CPA Limited
Certified Public Accountants

Ngan Hing Hon

Practising Certificate Number P05294
Hong Kong, 27 March 2015
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2014 2013
2014 20134
Notes RMB’000 RMB'000
BsE AR¥T AREET T
REVENUE WA 7 18,178 7,124
Cost of sales SHE AR (9,125) (3,613)
Gross profit EX 9,053 3,611
Other income and gains g PN G 8 4,986 2,786
Selling and distribution costs SHE RO HEAR (1,987) (2,382)
Administrative expenses THHAX (38,732) (39,867)
Impairments of various assets ZIEEERE 9 (2,569) (213,502)
Written-off of property, plant MEE Y - BB ME
and equipment - (1,797)
Finance costs IR IDWIN 10 (2,523) (263)
LOSS BEFORE TAX BB AR 11 (31,772) (251,414)
Income tax credit/(expense) Frisfise, (FAx) 13 3,164 (4,891)
LOSS FOR THE YEAR RAREE AEML
ATTRIBUTABLE TO FEBR
OWNERS OF THE COMPANY (28,608) (256,305)
Other comprehensive Hih2mEkzE(BE) :
income/(loss):
Items that may be reclassified HEWEEHFIER
subsequently to profit or loss: BRMIER :
Exchange differences on translation ~ A& IR E¥EKE L
of non-PRC operations HYTE = 2 118 (1,028)
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE LOSS KAREBEAEBEEE
FOR THE YEAR ATTRIBUTABLE 2EEEAHE
TO OWNERS OF THE COMPANY 14 (28,490) (257,333)
LOSS PER SHARE (RMB cents) BRER (ARK¥D) 15
— Basic and diluted —EAXREE (1.42) (13.16)




As at 31 December 2014 R20144F12431H

2014 2013
2014 2013
Notes RMB’000 RMB'000
B 5T ARET AREET T
NON-CURRENT ASSETS FREBEE
Property, plant and equipment M - HE MG 17 170,696 172,796
Intangible assets B EE 18 54,073 54,076
Prepaid land lease payments AR A E B 19 2,325 2,362
Deposit paid for acquisition BNBEREZRS
of investment 24 27,696 -
Deferred tax assets BT IBEE 32 179 179
254,969 229,413
CURRENT ASSETS MENEE
Inventories FE 21 1,135 5,241
Trade receivables B 5 YRR 22 62,397 50,179
Prepayments, deposits and TERHIE - me Rk
other receivables H b fE Y FRI8 23 9,978 16,377
Cash and cash equivalents ReEKBEEZEY 25 15,858 30,315
89,368 102,112
CURRENT LIABILITIES REBER
Trade payables S FRIE 26 1,369 1,393
Interest-bearing loan TEEX 29 7,913 =
Obligation under finance lease & BRI 28 192 =
Other payables and accruals Hi e sRE R EE R 27 27,552 36,665
37,026 38,058
NET CURRENT ASSETS NEEEFSE 52,342 64,054
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT @R EM KB A&
LIABILITIES 307,311 293,467




As at 31 December 2014  R20144F12431H

2014 2013
2014 % 20134
Notes RMB’000 RMB’'000
B 5 AR®T T ARBEFIT
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES ERBAE
Obligation under finance lease RhE R ERE 28 687 =
Interest-bearing loan ATEEX 29 - 19,698
Provision for rehabilitation BB 30 2,697 2,428
Deferred income PRIEUT A 31 131 194
Deferred tax liabilities BEEFIBEE 32 3,462 3,462
6,977 25,782
NET ASSETS BEEFE 300,334 267,685
EQUITY e
Equity attributable to owners KATEE AR ER
of the Company
Issued capital BT 33 201,996 164,106
Reserves 1 34 98,338 103,579
Total equity MR 300,334 267,685

The consolidated financial statements on pages 46 to 111 were £46ZE 111 BWNEAPEREE R 201543
approved and authorised for issue by the board of directors on 27  F27 BEEE @it /& K EET| - W T 5
March 2015 and are signed on its behalf by: EEREREE

Director Director

EFE EFE
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Foreign
Share currency
Issued Share Contributed option translation Total
capital  premium* reserve* reserve* reserve* Accumulated equity
o losses*

ERTRA  RORE* AARE* BRERE* AERE*  REER i
RMB'000  RMB'000 ~ RMB'000  RMB000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000
ARBTT  ARBTR  AREBTR ARETR ARETR  ARETT  ARETR

At 1 January 2013 R201351 418 164,106 841,971 14,480 60,540 (4,781) (551,298) 525,018
Loss for the year ERER - - - - - (256,305 (256,305)
Exchange difference on ~ HBEFHEIERH

translation of EXNERER

non-PRC operations - - - = (1,028) = (1,028)
Total comprehensive loss  2HEELH - - - - (1,028) (256,305) (257,333)
At 31 December 2013 2013412 A31H 164,106 841,971 14,480 60,540 (5,809) (807,603) 267,685
At 1 January 2014 RN2014E1 418 164,106 841,97 14,480 60,540 (5,809) (807,603) 267,685
Loss for the year FEER - - - - - (28,608) (28,608)
Exchange difference on ~ RIBEFFHEIEHK

translation of EEMERER

non-PRC operations - - - - 118 - 118

Total comprehensive 2EME/ (B18)
income/(loss) s - - - - 118 (28,608) (28,490)

Equity-settled share option [R1E4Z B RE
arrangements T - - - 5,176 - - 5,176
Issue of share capital BOBRA 37,890 18,073 - - - - 55,963

Total transactions with ~ EBAAXHEE

owners 37,890 18,073 - 5,176 - - 61,139
At 31 December 2014 M2014%12 8318 201,996 860,044 14,480 65,716 (5,691) (836,211) 300,334
& These reserve accounts comprise the consolidated reserves in the ~ * ZEREREBRBRERAMBHRAERNGSE

consolidated statement of financial position. i

i

o
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2014 2013
2014 F 20134
RMB’000 RMB’'000

ARBTR ARBTT

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING RETHMBAERE

ACTIVITIES
Loss before tax BRI BT 18 (31,772) (251,414)
Adjustments for: HATSIBELAZE
Depreciation of items of property, Y - BB KEE
plant and equipment HBNE 7,620 8,783
Less: Depreciation capitalized B BEERIE (3,322) (3,117)
4,298 5,666
Amortisation of intangible assets EmEEEH 3 3
Amortisation of prepaid land TEA L b T B FRIE# 8
lease payments 37 83
Loss on disposal of property, plant HEME - BER&E
and equipment ZIEE 1,636 =
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary HEMB AR E - (2,576)
Written-off of property, plant and W - BB MR
equipment - 1,797
Equity-settled share option expenses 1z 45 ERTHER 5,176 =
Impairments of various assets ZIHEERE - 61,016
Impairment of trade receivables 5 W IERE 2,569 53,878
Impairments on investment in Rt E R E 2 HERE
an associate - 16,242
Impairment of loan to an associate [\ B =R B B SR E - 72,000
Impairment on goodwill EEEAE - 2,966
Impairment in intangible assets ﬁﬁ?éﬁ%?ﬁi@ - 7,400
Reversal of provision for litigation SFEAR B O (2,430) =
Reversal of provision for inventories 7(?,\ B mE (1,015) =
Deferred income EIEUA (63) =
Stock loss FEEE - 856
Provision for rehabilitation @E%ﬁ 269 2,428
Interest on bank/other loans 17/ HEE B 2,523 263
Foreign exchange loss ERJEHTE 85 968
Interest income B A (20) (43)
(18,704) (28,517)
Change in prepayments, deposits TERFIE - me REAM
and other receivables & U 5k T8 6,399 (1,578)
Change in inventories FEE 5,121 3,292
Change in trade receivables 2 5 WSk IE 8 (14,787) (3,215)
Change in trade payables 2 S RIEEE) (24) (302)
Change in other payables and accruals HEM RN EAEREH) (6,784) 5,962
Cash used in operations LEEE AR e (28,779) (24,358)
Income tax refund/(paid) EE(BN)FER 3,164 (410)
Net cash flows used in RETETARESREFE

operating activities (25,615) (24,768)
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2014 2013
2014 20134
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARET AREET T
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING RETHMBRERE
ACTIVITIES
Purchase of items of property, plant BEEWZE  MENERHEB
and equipment (4,333) (1,142)
Deposit paid for acquisition BB EREZRS
of investment (27,696) -
Proceeds from disposal of property, HEWE W= LEE
plant and equipment 2 P18 RIE 506 =
Proceeds from disposal of a subsidiary & B A FFFEFUE - 10,500
Interest received BUF B 20 43
Net cash flows (used in)/generated REEFE (FH), Fid
from investing activities REeEREFHE (31,503) 9,401
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING METHFEEESRE
ACTIVITIES
(Repayment of) proceeds from TEER(EER)FIBRIA
interest-bearing loans (11,785) 19,698
Proceeds from obligation under B E A EREIE Z TSR
finance lease 926 -
Repayments of obligation under BEMRERIE BN A
finance lease (47) -
Issue of new shares BITHR D 55,963 —
Interest on bank/other loans RIT/HEMERFE (2,422) (263)
Net cash flows generated RMETE S
from financing activities ReREFHE 42,635 19,435
NET (DECREASE)/INCREASE IN RERREEEYF
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (R4, #hn (14,483) 4,068
Cash and cash equivalents at FHReMEEEEY
beginning of year 30,315 28,159
Net foreign exchange difference PEH =2 )55 26 (1,912)
Cash and cash equivalents FRESRBESEEY
at end of year 15,858 30,315
ANALYSIS OF BALANCES OF RERREZEYHERIN
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash and bank balances Re RIRITHERR 15,858 30,315
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1.

GENERAL INFORMATION

China Kingstone Mining Holdings Limited (the “Company”)
and its subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the “Group”)
were principally engaged in the production and sale of
marble and marble related products mainly in China. There
were no significant changes in the nature of the Group's
principal activities during the year.

The Company was incorporated as an exempted company
with limited liability in the Cayman Islands under the
Companies Law, Chapter 22 (Law 3 of 1961, as consolidated
and revised) of the Cayman Islands under the name of
China Kingstone Mining Holdings Limited. The registered
office address of the Company is Cricket Square, Hutchins
Drive, P.O. Box 2681, Grand Cayman, KY1-1111, Cayman
Islands. The principal place of business of the Company in
Hong Kong is located at Units 6812 to 6813, The Center, 99
Queen’s Road Central, Hong Kong.

The ultimate holding company of the Company is Wongs
Investment Development Holdings Group Limited (In
liquidation), which is incorporated in the British Virgin
Islands.

The Company has its shares listing on The Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) since 18
March 2011.

The financial statements are presented in Chinese Renminbi
(“RMB"), unless otherwise stated.

These financial statements have been approved for issue by
the board of directors on 27 March 2015.
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation
of these consolidated financial statements are set out
below. These policies have been consistently applied to all
the years presented, unless otherwise stated.

Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements of China Kingstone
Mining Holdings Limited have been prepared in accordance
with International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRSs”),
which include all applicable individual International Financial
Reporting Standards, International Accounting Standards
("IAS") and interpretations, and applicable disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinances and
applicable disclosure requirements of the Rules Governing
the Listing of Securities (the “Listing Rules”) on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”).

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared
under the historical cost convention.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity
with IFRSs requires the use of certain critical accounting
estimates. It also requires management to exercise
its judgement in the process of applying the Group’s
accounting policies. The areas involving a higher degree
of judgment or complexity, or areas where assumptions
and estimates are significant to the consolidated financial
statements are disclosed in note 4 to these consolidated
financial statements.

Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the financial
statements of the Company and its subsidiaries made up
to 31 December. Subsidiaries are entities over which the
Group has control. The Group controls an entity when
it is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its
involvement with the entity and has the ability to affect
those returns through its power over the entity. The Group
has power over an entity when the Group has existing rights
that give it the current ability to direct the relevant activities,
i.e. activities that significantly affect the entity's returns.

2.
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Consolidation (Continued)

When assessing control, the Group considers its potential
voting rights as well as potential voting rights held by other
parties, to determine whether it has control. A potential
voting right is considered only if the holder has the practical
ability to exercise that right.

Subsidiaries are consolidated from the date on which control
is transferred to the Group. They are de-consolidated from
the date the control ceases.

The gain or loss on the disposal of a subsidiary that results
in a loss of control represents the difference between (i) the
fair value of the consideration of the sale plus the fair value
of any investment retained in that subsidiary and (ii) the
Company's share of the net assets of that subsidiary plus
any remaining goodwill relating to that subsidiary and any
related accumulated foreign currency translation reserve.

Intragroup transactions, balances and unrealised profits are
eliminated. Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless the
transaction provides evidence of an impairment of the asset
transferred. Accounting policies of subsidiaries have been
changed where necessary to ensure consistency with the
policies adopted by the Group.

Business combination and goodwill

The acquisition method is used to account for the acquisition
of a subsidiary in a business combination. The cost of
acquisition is measured at the acquisition-date fair value
of the assets given, equity instruments issued, liabilities
incurred and contingent consideration. Acquisition-related
costs are recognised as expenses in the periods in which the
costs are incurred and the services are received. |dentifiable
assets and liabilities of the subsidiary in the acquisition are
measured at their acquisition-date fair values.

The excess of the cost of acquisition over the Company's
share of the net fair value of the subsidiary's identifiable
assets and liabilities is recorded as goodwill. Any excess of
the Company’s share of the net fair value of the identifiable
assets and liabilities over the cost of acquisition is
recognised in consolidated profit or loss as a gain on bargain
purchase which is attributed to the Company.

2.
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Business combination and goodwill (Continued)
Goodwill is tested annually for impairment or more
frequently if events or changes in circumstances indicate
that it might be impaired. Goodwill is measured at cost less
accumulated impairment losses. The method of measuring
impairment losses of goodwill is the same as that of other
assets as stated in the accounting policy below. Impairment
losses of goodwill are recognised in consolidated profit
or loss and are not subsequently reversed. Goodwill is
allocated to cash-generating units that are expected to
benefit from the synergies of the acquisition for the purpose
of impairment testing.

The non-controlling interests in the subsidiary are initially
measured at the non-controlling shareholders’ proportionate
share of the net fair value of the subsidiary’s identifiable
assets and liabilities at the acquisition date.

Foreign currency translation

(a) Functional and presentation currency
Items included in the financial statements of each of
the Group's entities are measured using the currency
of the primary economic environment in which the
entity operates (the “functional currency”). The
consolidated financial statements are presented
in Renminbi, which is the Company’s presentation
currency and the functional currency of the principal
operating subsidiaries of the Group.

(b) Transactions and balances in each entity’s financial
statements
Transactions in foreign currencies are translated into
the functional currency on initial recognition using the
exchange rates prevailing on the transaction dates.
Monetary assets and liabilities in foreign currencies
are translated at the exchange rates at the end of
each reporting period. Gains and losses resulting
from this translation policy are recognised in profit or
loss.

2.
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)
Foreign currency translation (Continued)

(c)

Translation on consolidation

The results and financial position of all the Group
entities that have a functional currency different from
the Company’s presentation currency are translated
into the Company's presentation currency as follows:

(i) Assets and liabilities for each statement of
financial position presented are translated at
the closing rate at the date of that statement of
financial position;

(ii) Income and expenses are translated at average
exchange rates (unless this average is not a
reasonable approximation of the cumulative
effect of the rates prevailing on the transaction
dates, in which case income and expenses
are translated at the exchange rates on the
transaction dates); and

(iii) All resulting exchange differences are
recognised in the foreign currency translation
reserve.

On consolidation, exchange differences arising from
the translation of the net investment in foreign
entities and of borrowings are recognised in the
foreign currency translation reserve. When a foreign
operation is sold, such exchange differences are
recognised in consolidated profit or loss as part of the
gain or loss on disposal.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on the
acquisition of a foreign entity are treated as assets
and liabilities of the foreign entity and translated at
the closing rate.

2.
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment, other than construction in
progress, are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation
and any impairment losses. The cost of an item of property,
plant and equipment comprises its purchase price and any
directly attributable costs of bringing the asset to its working
condition and location for its intended use.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’'s carrying
amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate,
only when it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the Group and the
cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other repairs
and maintenance are recognised in profit or loss during the
period in which they are incurred.

Depreciation is provided to write off the cost of items
of property, plant and equipment, other than mining
infrastructure, over their estimated useful lives and after
taking into account of their estimated residual value, using
the straight-line method. The estimated useful lives of
property, plant and equipment are as follows:

Buildings 10-20 years

Plant and machinery 5-15 years

Office equipment 5 years

Leasehold improvement Over the lease term
Motor vehicles 4-10 years

Depreciation of mining infrastructure is calculated using the
Units of Production (“UOP") method to write off the cost of
the assets.

The residual values, useful lives and depreciation method
are reviewed and adjusted, if appropriate, at the end of each
reporting period.

The gain or loss on disposal of property, plant and
equipment is the difference between the net sales proceeds
and the carrying amount of the relevant asset, and is
recognised in profit or loss.
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For the year ended 31 December 2014 EZ2014F12H31H 1F F/E

2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Property, plant and equipment (Continued)
Construction in progress represents items of property,
plant and equipment under construction, which is stated
at cost less any impairment losses, and is not depreciated.
Cost comprises the direct costs of construction and
capitalised borrowing costs on related borrowed funds
during the period of construction. Construction in progress
is reclassified to the appropriate category of property, plant
and equipment when completed and ready for use.

Stripping costs

Stripping costs incurred in the development phase of a mine,
before the production phase commences, are capitalised
as part of ‘Mining Infrastructure’ and are subsequently
amortised over its useful life using a UOP basis.

Stripping costs incurred during the production phase are
generally considered to create two benefits, being either
the production of inventory or improved access to the ore
to be mined in the future. Where the benefits are realised in
the form of inventory produced in the period, the production
stripping costs are accounted for as part of the cost of
producing those inventories.

Where the benefits are realised in the form of improved
access to ore to be mined in the future, the costs are
recognised as a stripping activity asset and is accounted
for as an addition to, or an enhancement of, the ‘Mining
Infrastructure’ in the statement of financial position if the
following criteria are met:

(a) Future economic benefits are probable.

(b) The component of the ore body for which access will
be improved can be accurately identified.

(c) The costs associated with the improved access can
be reliably measured

Other production stripping costs are charged to the profit or
loss as operating costs as they are incurred.
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For the year ended 31 December 2014 ZZ2014F 12531 H IF F/&E

2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Stripping costs (Continued)

The stripping activity asset is initially measured at cost,
which is the accumulation of costs directly incurred to
perform the stripping activity that improves access to the
identified component of ore, plus an allocation of directly
attributable overhead costs.

If the costs of the inventory produced and the stripping
activity asset are not separately identifiable, a relevant
production measure is used to allocate the production
stripping costs between the inventory produced and
the stripping activity asset. This production measure is
calculated for the identified component of the ore body
and is used as a benchmark to identify the extent to which
the additional activity of creating a future benefit has taken
place. The Group uses the expected volume of waste
extracted compared with the actual volume for a given
volume of ore production of each component.

The stripping activity asset is subsequently depreciated
using the UOP basis over the life of the identified
component of the ore body that became more accessible as
a result of the stripping activity. The stripping activity asset
is then carried at cost less depreciation and any impairment
losses.

Mining rights

Mining rights are stated at cost less accumulated
amortization and any impairment losses. Mining rights
include the cost of acquiring mining licenses, exploration
and evaluation costs transferred from exploration rights
and assets upon determination that an exploration property
is capable of commercial production, and the cost of
acquiring interests in the mining reserves of existing
mining properties. The mining rights are amortised over the
estimated useful lives of the mines, in accordance with the
production plans of the entities concerned and the proved
and probable reserves of the mines using the UOP method.
Mining rights are written off to profit or loss if the mining
property is abandoned.
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For the year ended 31 December 2014 EZ2014F12H31H 1F F/E

2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Leases

The Group as lessee

Operating leases

Leases that do not substantially transfer to the Group all the
risks and rewards of ownership of assets are accounted for
as operating leases. Lease payments (net of any incentives
received from the lessor) are recognised as an expense on a
straight-line basis over the lease term.

Finance leases

Leases that substantially transfer to the Group all the risks
and rewards of ownership of assets are accounted for as
finance leases. At the commencement of the lease term, a
finance lease is capitalised at the lower of the fair value of
the leased asset and the present value of the minimum lease
payments, each determined at the inception of the lease.

The corresponding liability to the lessor is included in the
statement of financial position as finance lease payable.
Lease payments are apportioned between the finance
charge and the reduction of the outstanding liability. The
finance charge is allocated to each period during the lease
term so as to produce a constant periodic rate of interest on
the remaining balance of the liability.

Assets under finance leases are depreciated the same as
owned assets over the shorter of the lease term.

The Group as lessor

Operating leases

Leases that do not substantially transfer to the lessees all
the risks and rewards of ownership of assets are accounted
for as operating leases. Rental income from operating leases
is recognised on a straight-line basis over the term of the
relevant lease.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Cost is determined using the weighted average basis.
The cost of finished goods and work in progress comprises
raw materials, direct labour and an appropriate proportion of
all production overhead expenditure, and where appropriate,
subcontracting charges. Net realisable value is the
estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business,
less the estimated costs of completion and the estimated
costs necessary to make the sale.
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For the year ended 31 December 2014 ZZ2014F 12531 H IF F/&E

2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Recognition and derecognition of financial
instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised in the
statement of financial position when the Group becomes a
party to the contractual provisions of the instruments.

Financial assets are derecognised when the contractual
rights to receive cash flows from the assets expire; the
Group transfers substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership of the assets; or the Group neither transfers nor
retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership
of the assets but has not retained control on the assets.
On derecognition of a financial asset, the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the sum of the
consideration received and the cumulative gain or loss that
had been recognised in other comprehensive income is
recognised in profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are derecognised when the obligation
specified in the relevant contract is discharged, cancelled or
expired. The difference between the carrying amount of the
financial liability derecognised and the consideration paid is
recognised in profit or loss.

Trade and other receivables

Trade and other receivables are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not
quoted in an active market and are recognised initially at
fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost
using the effective interest method, less allowance for
impairment. An allowance for impairment of trade and
other receivables is established when there is objective
evidence that the Group will not be able to collect all
amounts due according to the original terms of receivables.
The amount of the allowance is the difference between the
carrying amount of the receivables and the present value
of estimated future cash flows, discounted at the effective
interest rate computed at initial recognition. The amount of
the allowance is recognised in profit or loss.
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For the year ended 31 December 2014 EZ2014F12H31H 1F F/E

2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Trade and other receivables (Continued)

Impairment losses are reversed in subsequent periods
and recognised in profit or loss when an increase in the
recoverable amount of the receivables can be related
objectively to an event occurring after the impairment was
recognised, subject to the restriction that the carrying
amount of the receivables at the date the impairment is
reversed shall not exceed what the amortised cost would
have been had the impairment not been recognised.

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and
cash equivalents represent cash at bank and on hand,
demand deposits with banks and other financial institutions,
and short-term highly liquid investments which are readily
convertible into known amounts of cash and subject to an
insignificant risk of change in value. Bank overdrafts which
are repayable on demand and form an integral part of the
Group’s cash management are also included as a component
of cash and cash equivalents.

Financial liabilities and equity instruments
Financial liabilities and equity instruments are classified
according to the substance of the contractual arrangements
entered into and the definitions of a financial liability and an
equity instrument under IFRSs. An equity instrument is any
contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of
the Group after deducting all of its liabilities. The accounting
policies adopted for specific financial liabilities and equity
instruments are set out below.

Borrowings

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value, net of
transaction costs incurred, and subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest method.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the
Group has an unconditional right to defer settlement of the
liability for at least 12 months after the reporting period.
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For the year ended 31 December 2014 ZZ2014F 12531 H IF F/&E

2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Trade and other payables

Trade and other payables are stated initially at their fair value
and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest method unless the effect of discounting
would be immaterial, in which case they are stated at cost.

Equity instruments
Equity instruments issued by the Company are recorded at
the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Government grants

Government grants are recognised at their fair value where
there is reasonable assurance that the grant will be received
and all attaching conditions will be complied with. When
the grant relates to an expense item, it is recognised as
income over the periods necessary to match the grant
on a systematic basis to the costs that it is intended to
compensate. Where the grant relates to an asset, the
fair value is credited to a deferred income account and is
released to profit or loss over the expected useful life of the
relevant asset by equal annual installments.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable and is recognised when it is probable
that the economic benefits will flow to the Group and the
amount of revenue can be measured reliably.

(a) Revenues from the sales of goods are recognised
on the transfer of significant risks and rewards of
ownership, which generally coincides with the time
when the goods are delivered and the title has passed
to the customers.

(b) Interest income is recognised on a time-proportion
basis using the effective interest method.

(c) Rental income is recognised on a straight-line basis
over the lease term.
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For the year ended 31 December 2014 EZ2014F12H31H 1F F/E

2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)

Employee benefits

(a) Employee leave entitlements
Employee entitlements to annual leave and long
service leave are recognised when they accrue to
employees. A provision is made for the estimated
liability for annual leave and long service leave as a
result of services rendered by employees up to the
end of the reporting period.

Employee entitlements to sick leave and maternity
leave are not recognised until the time of leave.

(b) Pension obligations

The Group contributes to defined contribution
retirement schemes which are available to all
employees. Contributions to the schemes by the
Group and employees are calculated as a percentage
of employees’ basic salaries. The retirement benefit
scheme cost charged to profit or loss represents
contributions payable by the Group to the funds.

(c) Termination benefits
Termination benefits are recognised at the earlier of
the dates when the Group can no longer withdraw
the offer of those benefits and when the Group
recognises restructuring costs and involves the
payment of termination benefits.

Share-based payments

The Group issues equity-settled share-based payments to
certain employees. Equity-settled share-based payments are
measured at fair value (excluding the effect of non market-
based vesting conditions) of the equity instruments at the
date of grant. The fair value determined at the grant date
of the equity-settled share-based payments is expensed
on a straight-line basis over the vesting period, based on
the Group's estimate of shares that will eventually vest
and adjusted for the effect of non market-based vesting
conditions.
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of qualifying assets, which are
assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time
to get ready for their intended use or sale, are capitalised
as part of the cost of those assets, until such time as the
assets are substantially ready for their intended use or sale.
Investment income earned on the temporary investment of
specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying
assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for
capitalisation.

To the extent that funds are borrowed generally and used
for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset, the amount
of borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation is determined
by applying a capitalisation rate to the expenditures on that
asset. The capitalisation rate is the weighted average of
the borrowing costs applicable to the borrowings of the
Group that are outstanding during the period, other than
borrowings made specifically for the purpose of obtaining a
qualifying asset.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in the profit or loss
in the period in which they are incurred.

Taxation
Income tax represents the sum of the current tax and
deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the
year. Taxable profit differs from profit recognised in profit
or loss because it excludes items of income or expense
that are taxable or deductible in other years and it further
excludes items that are never taxable or deductible. The
Group's liability for current tax is calculated using tax rates
that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end
of the reporting period.
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Taxation (Continued)

Deferred tax is recognised on differences between the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the financial
statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the
computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are
generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences
and deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that
it is probable that taxable profits will be available against
which deductible temporary differences, unused tax losses
or unused tax credits can be utilised. Such assets and
liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference
arises from goodwill or from the initial recognition (other
than in a business combination) of other assets and liabilities
in a transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor the
accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary
differences arising on investments in subsidiaries, except
where the Group is able to control the reversal of the
temporary difference and it is probable that the temporary
difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at
the end of each reporting period and reduced to the extent
that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will
be available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are expected
to apply in the period when the liability is settled or the asset
is realised, based on tax rates that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.
Deferred tax is recognised in profit or loss, except when it
relates to items recognised in other comprehensive income
or directly in equity, in which case the deferred tax is also
recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in
equity.
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Taxation (Continued)

The measurement of deferred tax assets and liabilities
reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the
manner in which the Group expects, at the end of the
reporting period, to recover or settle the carrying amount of
its assets and liabilities.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a
legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets against
current tax liabilities and when they relate to income taxes
levied by the same taxation authority and the Group intends
to settle its current tax assets and liabilities on a net basis.

Related parties
A related party is a person or entity that is related to the

Group.

(a) A person or a close member of that person’s family is
related to the Group if that person:

(i) has control or joint control over the Group;

(i) has significant influence over the Group; or

(iii) is a member of the key management personnel
of the Company or of a parent of the Company.
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Related parties (Continued)

An entity is related to the Group if any of the following
conditions applies:

(b)

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

(vi)

(vii)

The entity and the Company are members
of the same group (which means that each
parent, subsidiary and fellow subsidiary is
related to the others).

One entity is an associate or joint venture
of the other entity (or an associate or joint
venture of a member of a group of which the
other entity is a member).

Both entities are joint ventures of the same
third party.

One entity is a joint venture of a third entity
and the other entity is an associate of the third
entity.

The entity is a post-employment benefit plan
for the benefit of employees of either the
Group or an entity related to the Group. If the
Group is itself such a plan, the sponsoring
employers are also related to the Group.

The entity is controlled or jointly controlled by
a person identified in (a).

A person identified in (a)(i) has significant
influence over the entity or is a member of the
key management personnel of the entity (or of
a parent of the entity).
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Segment reporting

Operating segments, and the amounts of each segment
item reported in the financial statements, are identified
from the financial information provided regularly to the
Group’s most senior executive management for the purpose
of allocating resources to, and assessing the performance
of the Group's various lines of business in different
geographical locations.

Individually material operating segments are not aggregated
for financial reporting purposes unless the segments
have similar economic characteristics and are similar in
respect of the nature of products and services, the nature
of productions processes, the type or class of customers,
the methods used to distribute the products or provide the
services, and the nature of the regulatory environment.
Operating segments which are not individually material may
be aggregated if they share a majority of these criteria.

Impairment of assets

At the end of each reporting period, the Group reviews
the carrying amounts of its tangible and intangible assets,
deferred tax assets, inventories and receivables to
determine whether there is any indication that those assets
have suffered an impairment loss. If any such indication
exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated
in order to determine the extent of any impairment loss.
Where it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount
of an individual asset, the Group estimates the recoverable
amount of the cash generating unit to which the asset
belongs.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs
of disposal and value in use. In assessing value in use, the
estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present
value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current
market assessments of the time value of money and the
risks specific to the asset.

If the recoverable amount of an asset or cash-generating
unit is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the
carrying amount of the asset or cash-generating unit is
reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is
recognised immediately in profit or loss, unless the relevant
asset is carried at a revalued amount, in which case the
impairment loss is treated as a revaluation decrease.
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Impairment of assets (Continued)

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the
carrying amount of the asset or cash-generating unit is
increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount,
but so that the increased carrying amount does not exceed
the carrying amount that would have been determined (net
of amortisation or depreciation) had no impairment loss
been recognised for the asset or cash-generating unit in
prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised
immediately in profit or loss, unless the relevant asset is
carried at a revalued amount, in which case the reversal of
the impairment loss is treated as a revaluation increase.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for liabilities of uncertain timing or
amount when the Group has a present legal or constructive
obligation arising as a result of a past event, it is probable
that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to
settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made.
Where the time value of money is material, provisions are
stated at the present value of the expenditures expected to
settle the obligation.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic
benefits will be required, or the amount cannot be estimated
reliably, the obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability,
unless the probability of outflow is remote. Possible
obligations, whose existence will only be confirmed by
the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more future
events are also disclosed as contingent liabilities unless the
probability of outflow is remote.

Provision for rehabilitation

The Group is required to make payments for restoration and
rehabilitation of certain land after the sites have been mined.
Provision for restoration, rehabilitation and environmental
cost is required when the Group has a present obligation
(legal or constructive) as a result of past event, it is probable
that the Group will be required to settle that obligation,
and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the
obligation. Provision is measured in accordance with the
relevant rules and regulations applicable in the PRC at
the end of the reporting period, and using the cash flows
estimated to settle the present obligation. Its carrying
amount is the present value of those cash flows (where the
effect of the time value of money is material).
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Events after the reporting period

Events after the reporting period that provide additional
information about the Group's position at the end of the
reporting period or those that indicate the going concern
assumption is not appropriate are adjusting events and
are reflected in the financial statements. Events after the
reporting period that are not adjusting events are disclosed
in the notes to the financial statements when material.

ADOPTION OF NEW AND REVISED
INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS

In the current year, the Group has adopted all the new
and revised IFRSs that are relevant to its operations and
effective for its accounting year beginning on 1 January
2014. The adoption of these new and revised IFRSs did
not result in significant changes to the Group’s accounting
policies, presentation of the Group's financial statements
and amounts reported for the current year and prior years.

The Group has not applied the new and revised IFRSs that
have been issued but are not yet effective. The Group has
already commenced an assessment of the impact of these
new and revised IFRSs but is not yet in a position to state
whether these new and revised IFRSs would have a material
impact on its results of operations and financial position.
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4.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGMENT AND

KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION

UNCERTAINTY

In the application of the Group's accounting policies,
which are described in note 2 to the consolidated financial
statements, the Directors are required to make judgments,
estimates and assumptions about the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other
sources. The estimates and associated assumptions are
based on historical experience and other factors that are
considered to be relevant. Actual results may differ from
these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed
on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised
if the revision affects only that period, or in the period of
the revision and future periods if the revision affects both
current and future periods.

Key sources of estimation uncertainty

The followings are the key assumptions concerning the
future, and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at
the end of the reporting period, that have a significant risk
of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities within the next financial year.

(a) Property, plant and equipment and depreciation

The Group determines the estimated useful lives,
residual values and related depreciation charges
for the Group's property, plant and equipment. This
estimate is based on the historical experience of the
actual useful lives and residual values of property,
plant and equipment of similar nature and functions.
The Group will revise the depreciation charge where
useful lives and residual values are different to those
previously estimated, or it will write-off or write-down
technically obsolete or non-strategic assets that have
been abandoned or sold.
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGMENT AND
KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY (Continued)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty (Continued)

(b)

(c)

Impairment of non-financial assets (other than goodwill)
The Group assesses each cash-generating unit annually
to determine whether any indication of impairment exists.
When an indicator of impairment exists, a formal estimate
of the recoverable amount is made, which is considered
to be the higher of the fair value less costs of disposal and
value in use. The carrying amount of the property, plant
and equipment, including mining infrastructure, and mining
rights, are reviewed for impairment when events or changes
in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not
be recoverable in accordance with the accounting policy
as disclosed in the relevant part of this section. Estimating
the value in use requires the Group to estimate future
cash flows from the cash generating units and to choose
a suitable discount rate in order to calculate the present
value of those cash flows. The carrying amounts of property,
plant and equipment as at 31 December 2014 and 2013
were RMB170,696,000 and RMB172,796,000 respectively.
The carrying amounts of mining rights as at 31 December
2014 and 2013 were RMB54,073,000 and RMB54,076,000
respectively.

Mine reserves

Engineering estimates of the Group’'s mine reserves are
inherently imprecise and represent only approximate
amounts because of the significant judgments involved
in developing such information. There are authoritative
guidelines regarding the engineering criteria that have to be
met before estimated mine reserves can be designated as
“proved” and “probable”. Proved and probable mine reserve
estimates are updated at regular intervals taking into account
recent production and technical information about each mine.
In addition, as prices and cost levels change from year to
year, the estimate of proved and probable mine reserves also
changes. This change is considered a change in estimate for
accounting purposes and is reflected on a prospective basis in
both depreciation and amortization rates calculated on a UOP
basis and the time period for discounting the rehabilitation
provision. Changes in the estimate of mine reserves are also
taken into account in impairment assessments of non-current
assets.
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4.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGMENT AND
KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY (Continued)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty (Continued)

(d)

(e)

Impairment of receivables, deposits and
prepayments

Impairment of receivables, deposits and prepayments
is made based on an assessment of the recoverability
of receivables, deposits and prepayments. The
assessment of impairment of receivables, deposits
and prepayments involves the use of estimates
and judgments. An estimate for doubtful debts is
made when collection of the full amount is no longer
probable, as supported by objective evidence using
available contemporary and historical information to
evaluate the exposure. Bad debts are written off as
incurred. Where the actual outcome or expectation
in the future is different from the original estimates,
such differences will affect the carrying amount of
receivables, deposits and prepayments and thus the
impairment loss in the period in which such estimate
is changed.

Provisions for rehabilitation

The Group is required to make payments for
restoration and rehabilitation of certain land after
the sites have been mined. Provision for restoration,
rehabilitation and environmental cost is required
when the Group has a present obligation (legal
or constructive) as a result of past event, it is
probable that the Group will be required to settle
that obligation, and a reliable estimate can be
made of the amount of the obligation. Provision is
measured in accordance with the relevant rules and
regulations applicable in the PRC at the end of the
reporting period, and using the cash flows estimated
to settle the present obligation. Its carrying amount
is the present value of those cash flows (where
the effect of the time value of money is material).
The carrying amount of provision for rehabilitation
as at 31 December 2014 is RMB2,697,000 (2013:
RMB2,428,000).
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5.

CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities in
the Group will be able to continue as a going concern
while maximising the return to shareholders through the
optimisation of the debt and equity balance.

During the reporting period, the capital structure of the
Group consist of debt which includes interest-bearing
loans and equity attributable to owners of the Company,
comprising issued share capital and reserves. The Directors
review the capital structure on a regular basis. As part of
this review, the Directors consider the cost of capital and
the associated risks, and take appropriate actions to adjust
the Group’s capital structure. The Group's overall strategy
remains unchanged from prior periods.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES
AND POLICIES

The financial assets of the Group mainly include cash and
bank balances, trade receivables and other receivables.
Financial liabilities of the Group mainly include advances
from customers, trade payables, other payables and
interest-bearing loans.

Risk management is carried out by the finance department
which is led by the Group's executive directors. The Group's
finance department identifies and evaluates financial risks
in close co-operation with the Group's operating units. The
main risks arising from the Group's financial instruments
are liquidity risk, interest rate risk, credit risk and foreign
currency risk.

The Group's financial risk management policy seeks to
ensure that adequate resources are available to manage the
above risks and to create value for its shareholders. The
board regularly reviews these risks and they are summarised
below.

(a) Foreign currency risk

The Group has minimal exposure to foreign currency
risk as most of its business transactions, assets and
liabilities are principally denominated in the functional
currencies of the Group entities. The Group currently
does not have a foreign currency hedging policy in
respect of foreign currency transactions, assets and
liabilities. The Group will monitor its foreign currency
exposure closely and will consider hedging significant
foreign currency exposure should the need arise.
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6.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES
AND POLICIES (continued)

(b)

(c)

Interest rate risk

The Group's exposure to interest rate risk relates
primarily to the Group’s interest-bearing loan. The
interest rates and terms of repayment of interest-
bearing loan are disclosed in note 29 to the financial
statements. The Group manages its interest rate
exposure from all of its interest-bearing borrowings
through the use of fixed rates.

In addition, the Group does not consider that it has
any significant exposure to the risk of changes in
market interest rates from its bank deposits as a
reasonably possible change of 25 basis points in
the interest rates would have no material impact on
the Group's consolidated profit or loss for the years
ended 31 December 2014 and 2013.

Credit risk

Substantial amounts of the Group’s cash and cash
equivalents are held in major reputable financial
institutions located in the PRC and Hong Kong, which
management believes are of high credit quality. The
credit risk of the Group’s other financial assets, which
comprise trade receivables and other receivables
arises from default of the counterparty, with a
maximum exposure equal to the carrying amounts of
these instruments. The Group has no other financial
assets which carry significant exposure to credit risk.

The Group sells most of the products to a small
number of customers in the property development
industry, and marble distributors. As a result, it faces
a high level of concentration of credit risk. The Group
manages this risk by offering standardised credit
terms to its customers of marble products for an
approved credit term of 30 days. The Group maintains
strict control over its outstanding receivables and
senior management regularly reviews the overdue
balances, and requires major customers who are
granted a long credit term to pledge their properties
to secure their receivables to the Group. In addition,
the Group's exposure to credit risk is also influenced
by the individual characteristics of each customer
and default risk of the industry in which customers
operate.
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6.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES 6. BEEEBZERBEE @
AND POLICIES (continued)
(d) Liquidity risk (d) REBESER
The Group monitors its exposure to a shortage of AEFEFREEESHMEBER
funds by considering the maturity of both its financial TRLEEMHRMBEEL LT
liabilities and financial assets and projected cash BReRE  ERHEAATH
flows from operations. The Group’s objective is to EeRERAR AEEHNEEZE
maintain a balance between continuity of funding and AEBERTEERNEE S
flexibility through the use of interest-bearing loans WESRR #F/ESHEM
and its own funding sources. BRI A T o
The Group's financial liabilities have contractual AEEMNEBEBEEUATED
maturities as follows: FTEA 2 E HAEARR
2014 2013
20145 0138
Maturity Analysis — undiscounted cash outflows Maturity Analysis — undiscounted cash outflows
UHBRAN — REBRERLE HBERA —RURRERLE
Lessthan ~ Between  Between Lessthan  Between  Between
On demand Tyear 1and2years 2and 5 years Total ~ On demand Tyear Tand2years 2and b years Total
HEXRE  FR1E 1E2E  2E5E it BEREE  FHIFE 1E1F )EE it
RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'0O00  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000
ABMTR  ARBTR ARMTn  ARMTn ARBTR  ARETn ARETR  ARETn ARETR ot
Trade payable BRENE - 1,369 - - 1369 - 1393 - - 139
Other payable EUEAEE 150 2608 - - omE 150 %6 - - %
Interest bearing loan and  3FE8E 3R
interest payment ez - 8,830 - - 8,830 - 2,985 22,65 - 25,607
Obligation under HanE
finance lease HE - 26 26 510 92 - - - - -
150 364 226 M0 I 150 %053 16w N
(e) Fair value (e) =]

Fair value estimates are made at a specific point in
time and are based on relevant market information
and information about the financial instruments.
These estimates are subjective in nature and involve
uncertainties and matters of significant judgment
and therefore cannot be determined with precision.
Changes in assumptions could significantly affect the
estimates.

The carrying amounts of the Group's financial assets
and financial liabilities as reflected in the consolidated
statement of financial position approximate their
respective fair values.
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7.

REVENUE AND OPERATING SEGMENT
INFORMATION

Revenue represents the net invoiced value of goods sold,
net of trade discounts and returns and various types of
government surcharges, where applicable.

The Group's revenue and contribution to profit were
mainly derived from its sale of marble and marble related
products, which is regarded as a single reportable segment
in a manner consistent with the way in which information
is reported internally to the Group’ s senior management
for purposes of resource allocation and performance
assessment. In addition, the principal assets employed by
the Group are located in Sichuan Province and Guangdong
Province, the PRC. Accordingly, no segment analysis is
presented other than entitywide disclosures.

Entity-wide disclosures

Information about products

The following table sets forth the total revenue from
external customers by product and the percentage of total
revenue during the year:

BAREEDBER
WAEEEEROFEEE  NRE

=
S 30 BR[O A K Z R BT 0 & (i
) e

AEENRAREMBEOEREER
BEREARAEAHBAERNHEE -
HRGEE—AIREDE - HAEEHE
AEBNSREEEREEMEER
DEMKRRFGEAENT A - 1t
S REBERNHETEEEHLNS
BOIlERERE - At REEE
BRI - REZ2HNDEAH -

EEERHE

B 5 an A E R
TREIFARERE D KBINBE
FRBRARIEBBANBE DL -

2014 2013
2014 % 20134

RMB’000 % RMB’000 %
ARET T % AREFTT %
Marble blocks RIE AR 7.891 43.4% 4,304 60.4%
Marble slabs KIBAIRM 6,975 38.4% 2,521 35.4%
Marble slags KIBAEE 3,312 18.2% 299 4.2%
18,178 100% 7,124 100%

Information about major customers BHFEEXFHEH

Revenue from major customers, each of whom accounted
for 10% or more of the total revenue is set out below:

KEXERF (HESEEBANI0%
A L) O AE ST

2014 2013

2014 F 20134

RMB’000 RMB'000

AR¥ T ARETTT

Customer A BEPA 7,736 =
Customer B XFB 2,308 =
Customer C EPC 2,137 =
Customer D =FD 2,006 &
Customer E =PFE - 2,621
Customer F ZFF - 2,145

* Less than 10% of total revenue of the Group.

* BERAEEHLKADN10% °



For the year ended 31 December 2014 EZ2014F 12531 H IF F/&E

8. OTHER INCOME AND GAINS 8. Hia g A K& W=
2014 2013
2014 F 20134
RMB’000 RMB’'000

ARET T ARBT T

Interest income F BUA 20 43

Rental income e WA 834 =

Reversal of provision for litigation AR AR D 2,430 =

Reversal of provision for inventories (note a) FEEEEE (Hita) 1,015 -

Gain on disposal of a subsidiary HE—RHNE ARz W - 2,576

Miscellaneous MIE 687 167

4,986 2,786

Note: Bzt -

(a) The net realisable value of certain inventories had been (a) RAFEETHFENI SR FERS
improved during the year and therefore provision for HiRE AEERBEFENT
inventories made in prior years was reversed. BB -

9. IMPAIRMENTS OF VARIOUS ASSETS 9. ZEEERE
2014 2013
2014 £ 2013 4
RMB’000 RMB'000

ARBT ARETTT

Impairment on investment in an associate B L A FHRERIE - 16,242
Impairment of loans to an associate RPHE N RMEZRE - 72,000
Impairment of trade receivables B 5 e W IER A 2,569 53,878

Impairment of prepayments, A FUR ~ me R EMER
deposits and other receivables SIERE - 61,016
Impairment on goodwill [EESEAE - 2,966

Impairment on intangible assets B EERE
- 7,400
2,569 213,502
10. FINANCE COSTS 10. BAEERA

2014 2013
2014 20134
RMB’000 RMB'000

ARBTR ARET T

Finance leases charges MEHEEE R 10 =
Bank notes discount interests RITEBEAEF S 2 =
Interest on other loan HEMEFE

— Wholly repayable within five years —ARAFANBHEE 2,511 263

2,523 263
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11. LOSS BEFORE TAX 11. BRBIAIEE
The Group's loss before tax is arrived at after charging/ REBHWBHRAERED NG (T A)
(crediting): A& -

2014 2013

2014 F 20134

Notes RMB’000 RMB'000

B 5 AR¥T T ARETIT

Cost of inventories sold HETFERA 9,125 3,513

Staff costs (including directors’ B TR A (B IEE EH )
remuneration):

Wages and salaries TEEH® 10,586 11,062
Equity-settled share option A EERER
expense 5,176 -
Pension scheme contributions  $RREF I
— Defined contribution — ERRHERETE
scheme 654 524
Other staff benefits Hibh 8 TEF 920 424
17,336 12,010
Less: Staff costs capitalised W BEEREE KA (243) (223)
17,093 11,787
Auditors’ remuneration TR EN & 566 584
Amortisation of intangible assets & & & 3 3
Amortisation of prepaid land B T A E IR
lease payments 5 37 33
Depreciation of items of Y E Y
property, plant and equipment JEHITE 7,620 8,783
Less: depreciation capitalised & : &K LITE (3,322) (3,117)
4,298 5,666
Foreign exchange loss b 5 & 1a 85 968
Operating lease rentals WAELERS
for office 5,439 3,318
Loss of inventories FEEBE - 856
Loss on disposal of property, HEME - BER
plant and equipment HEEE 1,636 =
Written-off of property, plant S - BE &
and equipment B - 1,797

Impairment of various assets  ZIEZERIE 9 2,569 213,502
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12. DIRECTORS’ AND FIVE HIGHEST PAID 12. EEHFWRIEESHEEE
INDIVIDUAL EMOLUMENTS A&
(a) DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT’S (a) EERESEEE#MS
EMOLUMENTS

For the year ended 31 December 2014

HZ2014512831BLEE
Salaries, Equity
allowances  Retirement settled
and other benefits  share option Total
Fees henefits scheme expense emoluments
A RIEN BHEE
e REMAE itE BRERX Mesg
Notes RMB000 RMB000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB’000
fist ARETT  ARBTR AR¥TR  ARETR  ARETR
Executive directors: HiES
Mr. Liu Hongyu aFRE i - 634 - 742 1,376
Mr. Zhang Cuiwei FRFT i - 634 - 42 1,376
Mr. Zhu Hongjun RIELE fi - 634 - 371 1,005
Mr. Zhang Jianzhong FERLE i) - 154 - - 154
Independent non-executive drectors:  BUIHTES
Mr. Chung Wai Man BEREE v) - 214 - 134 348
Mr. Lam Tin Faat YNy v - 214 - 134 348
Mr. Lu Zhiwe AEELE i - 128 - 134 262
- 2,612 - 2,257 4,869
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12.

(a)

DIRECTORS’ AND FIVE HIGHEST PAID 12. EEFMRILIEESFEERE
INDIVIDUAL EMOLUMENTS (Continued) ABE ()
DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT'S (a) EERESEEEME @
EMOLUMENTS (Continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2013
HE201381231 BILER
Salaries, Equity
allowances  Retirement settled
and other benefits  share option Total
Fees benefits scheme expense  emoluments
2% RIREH EagE
e REMHE 2 ERERR i
Notes RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
i ARETT  ARETR ARETR  ARETRT  ARETR
Executive directors: g%
Mr. Liu Hongyu aFRE i - 42 - - 422
Mr. Zhang Cuiwei FRRLL i - 422 - - 422
Mr. Zhu Hongjun RIELE fi - 445 - = 445
Mr. Zhang Jianzhong RERLE i) - 4 - - I
Mr. Xiong Wenjun XL fiv) - 8 - - 83
Non-executive directors: FHTES
Mr. Chan Chi Yin REELE (xii) - 28 - - 28
Mr. Wang Dong I REE (xii - 2 = = 28
Mr. Lee, Warren Wa Lun FERLE (vi - 3 - - 3
Independent non-executive drectors:  BUIHTES
Mr. Liu Yuguan YEREE fiv) - 10 - = 10
Mr. Lei Zhaochun EhERE (v - 10 - - 10
Ms. Deng Guiping BETat (vii) - 10 - - 10
Mr. Chung Wai Man BERLH ) - 27 - - 27
Mr. Lam Tin Faat Vi v - 234 - - 234
Mr. Mak Ka Wing, Patrick BRREE fix) = 72 = = 72
Mr. Pak Wai Keung, Martin AREAE (x) - 35 1 - 36
Mr. Lu Zhiwei EREE i) - 38 - - 3
Senior management: BRERE:
Mr. Chen Jianhong RRAITE (xi) = 1461 - = 1,461
- 3,604 1 - 3,605
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12.

DIRECTORS’ AND FIVE HIGHEST PAID
INDIVIDUAL EMOLUMENTS (continued)
DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT'S
EMOLUMENTS (Continued)

(a)

Notes:

(i)

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

(ix)

(xi)

(xii)

Appointed on 17 April 2013

Appointed on 30 April 2013

Appointed on 30 August 2013

Removed as a director on 6 February 2013

Appointed on 6 February 2013

Appointed on 6 February 2013 and resigned on 30
April 2013

Appointed as a director on 30 July 2012 and removed
on 6 February 2013

Appointed as a director on 26 October 2012 and
removed on 6 February 2013

Appointed on independent non-executive directors
on 6 February 2013, re-designated as a non-
executive director on 17 April 2013 and resigned on
13 June 2013

Mr. Pak Wai Keung, Martin was appointed as an
independent non-executive director on 17 April 2013
and resigned on 1 June 2013. He was appointed as
the chief financial officer of the Company on 1 June
2013

Mr. Chen Jianhong was appointed as the chief
executive officer of the Company on 23 January
2013 and resigned on 29 November 2013

Appointed on 6 February 2013 and resigned on 17
April 2013

12.

EEFMr LRSS ERE

N EACD

(a) EEREESEEEME @

B

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

(ix)

(xi)

(xii)

M2013%F 4817 BEEE
201344 30 BEEE
M201348 A30 HEZRT

MN2013F2 A 6HERES

MN2013F2 A6 HEEERE

MN2013FE2 A6EBEEER
R 20134 4 A 30 HEHE

201247 A30 B EZE
BEENN2013F2AH68
BEER

R2012F 10 A26 HEZF
BEENN2013F2H6H

EEE

MR201362 A6 BEEZTA
B IEMITES - 712013
FA4AVTBRATAEIRTE
£ &R2013%F6 5138
BT

H{E5R 5t £ 1K 2013F 4 A
17 BEZR T ABIIERTT
BE . RN2013F6A1H
BT - R 2013F6 A 18
EZTAARRBBREGS

48 B

PRSE AT 5 £ R 20134 1 A
23ABZEAARRRITH
WE R 2013411 A29H
BHE -

MN2013FE2 A6 BEZEN
MR201344 A17 BEHT -
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DIRECTORS’ AND FIVE HIGHEST PAID
INDIVIDUAL EMOLUMENTS (Continued)

12.

(b)

(c)

FIVE HIGHEST PAID INDIVIDUAL
EMOLUMENTS

Three (2013:four) of the five highest paid individuals
of the Group were directors whose emolument is set
out in the above. For the year ended 31 December
2014, the remaining two (2013: one) employees’
emoluments of the Company were as follows:

12.

BEEFMEEEReHEERE
N A

(b)

hEREHFEEEAAMSE

rEBREEEFALTEE=S
% (20134 : UK )ESE - HBM
SEHEHREX - #E20145F12
A31HLIEFE » NA G HHAM
#(2013%F : —R)EEMNHE
LU

2014 2013
2014 20134
RMB’'000 RMB'000
AR¥T T AREET T
Salaries, allowances and other e E2UR

benefits in kind HAh M &= 1,798 592
Equity-settled share option expense #E#5 45 & EERRAERI 2 1,498 =

Retirement benefits scheme RIREFIFT B K
contributions 27 12
3,323 604

Their emoluments fell within the following bands:

WEZFHMEEDT -

Number of employees

FHEE -
0% 1,000,000 7T

Emolument band:
Nil-HK$1,000,000

HK$1,000,001-HK$2,000,000
HK$2,000,001-HK$4,000,000
HK$4,000,001-HK$16,500,000

1,000,001 # 7T % 2,000,000 /8 7T
2,000,001 /87T E 4,000,000 % 7T
4,000,001 7T E 16,500,000 4 7T

No emoluments have been paid by the Group to the
Directors or the five highest paid individuals as an
inducement to join or upon joining the Group or as
compensation for loss of office during the two years
ended 31 December 2014 and 2013.

(c)

EE%E
2014 2013
2014 F 20134
- 1
1 —
1 —
2 1
REZE2014F % 2013F12 A

BMBALEMEFE  AEEYE
MARBHEMERESOAL
FhEESFALINHE
ERTEIMEFMARNEE KR
MAREEE R 2R - RER
BEERFELE -
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13.

INCOME TAX (CREDIT)/EXPENSE 13. Fi8#H (E&) BX
2014 2013
2014 £ 20134
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR® T ARBTIT

Current — the PRC BVER — R

- Charge for the year —FEMER - 410
— Over-provision in prior year — AR S IR A R (3,164) =
Deferred tax (note 32) FEIERTE (H5E32) - 4,481
(3,164) 4,891

Under the Law of the PRC on Enterprise Income Tax (the
"EIT Law") and Implementation Regulation of the EIT Law,
the tax rate of subsidiaries of the Company in the PRC is
25% for both years.

The reconciliation between the income tax for the year and
the loss before tax multiplied by the tax rate in the PRC is as
follows:

REBFECEMSTOE([REMREHR
EDREEMBBEERRS - AR
ARFEZHBRRRMEFEZH
RER25% °

£ 9 P19 B B e B o £ T 2 I
AIBHEEEEMT

2014 2013

2014 £ 20134

RMB’000 RMB'000

AR® T ARBTIT

Loss before tax R 70 A5 18 (31,772) (251,414)
Tax at the applicable tax rate of BAREEET A E)E A

companies within the Group BEFTERENTIE (7,943) (62,854)

Non-taxable income FEFE R UA (608) =

Expenses not deductible for tax AR S 1,152 61,491

Effect on different tax rate MEBAR TR ENTE 844 =

of subsidiaries

Over-provision in prior year LART 5 2 BB ZE B8 (3,164) -

Tax loss not recognised REERBIIAEE 6,555 6,254

Tax at the Group's effective rate REAEEERMETENTIE (3,164) 4,891

At 31 December 2014, the Group has unused tax losses
of approximately RMB56,569,000 (2013: RMB30,349,000)
available indefinitely for offset against future profits. No
deferred tax asset (2013: nil) has been recognised in respect
of such tax losses, due to the unpredictability of future profit
streams.

MR2014F12 318 KEEAKRF
BHIEEEN AR56569,000 7T
(20134 : 30,349,000) * AJ LA 4
RERFE - MERZEREEBER
ELEHREE (20134 : &) - BAKRK
TRk AR -
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14.

15.

16.

TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE LOSS FOR THE YEAR
ATTRIBUTABLE TO OWNERS OF THE COMPANY
The consolidated total comprehensive loss attributable to
owners of the Company for the year ended 31 December
2014 includes a loss of approximately RMB29,475,000
(2013: RMB257,969,000), which has been dealt with in the
financial statements of the Company (note 40).

LOSS PER SHARE

(a) Basic loss per share
The calculation of basic loss per share attributable
to equity holders of the Company is based on the
loss for the year attributable to equity holders of the
Company of approximately RMB28,608,000 (2013:
RMB256,305,000) and the weighted average number
of 2,012,561,000 (2013: 1,947,812,000) ordinary
shares in issue during the year.

(b) Diluted loss per share
The effects of all potential ordinary shares are anti-
dilutive for the year ended 31 December 2014 and
2013.

DIVIDEND

The Board does not recommend the payment of any
dividend for each of the years ended 31 December 2014 and
2013.

14.

15.

16.

AAREEAELMEAEERZE
EEAE

HE2014F12 31 HILFEARRQ R #
BAERLGAEEEEBEREEREER
#ANER 829,475,000 7T (20134 = A
R #257,969,0007T) © TR AKAQ A
MR R NE R (FIzE40) °

BREE

(a)

(b)

g

EER

BREXRER
RAEEmEEE ABGERER
EERTBEARARERHE AR
MEREBELHARK28,608,000
J0(20134F © AR#256,305,000
70) R ERE BT @R N T
9#12,012,561,000 f& (20134 :
1,947,812,000 %) sH &5 H ©

BREBEER
HZE2014F K% 2013F 12 A 31
HIEFE fBEEEEERKRYG
EREREERE -

W AEZEEZE2014F %2013

F12A3M B IEFEZF RN EMBK

B o
B
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17.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 17. Y¥ - - BREREZE
Leasehold
improvement
Plantand  and Office Motor Mining  Construction
Buildings ~ machinery  equipment vehicles infrastructure in progress Total
BEZER
BT HERNE HBOERG AE FEER ERIR aif
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETR  ARBTr ARETR ARMTr ARETR AR%Tr  AR¥TR
31 December 2014 20145128318
COST: BA
At 1 January 2014 R2014E1 418 9,258 35,243 5,674 9,022 56,007 82,839 198,043
Exchange realignment B A% - - 15 2 - - 17
Additions AE - - 1 1,392 - 5,491 7,654
Transfers R - - 88 - 4,548 4,636) -
Disposal HE - (2,631) - (1,120) - - (3,751)
At 31 December 2014 R2014%12A318 9,258 32,612 6,549 9,296 60,555 83,694 201,964
ACCUMULATED ZithE
DEPRECIATION AND A
IMPAIRMENTS:
At 1 January 2014 R2014E1A18 1,255 11,451 3,615 7,638 1,288 - 25,241
Exchange realignment Eide - - 8 1 - - 9
Provided during the year EnEE 455 3,738 1,408 1,988 31 - 7,620
Disposal HE - (787) - (821) - - (1,608)
At 31 December 2014 R2014E12A318 1,710 14,402 5,031 8,806 1319 - 31,268
CARRYING AMOUNTS: BEE:
At 31 December 2014 R2014E12A31R 7548 18,210 1518 490 59,236 83,694 170,696
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17. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued) 17. 9% BERRKH @

Leasehold
improvement
Plantand  and Office Motor Mining  Construction
Buildings machinery  equipment vehicles infrastructure in progress Total
BEXER
BT HRREE BORRE nE REAR ERIR aif

RMBO00  RMBO00  RMBO00  RMBOO0  RMBIOO0  RMBOO0  RMBO00
ARRTT  ARBTR  ARRTL  ARMTR  ARETR  ARBTR  ARETR

31 December 2013 R2013%12A318
COST: HE
At 1 January 2013 R2013%181A 9,195 35,243 7,801 8617 53,834 85,297 199,987
Exchange realignment ExHRE - - (104) (17) - - (121)
Additions TE 63 - 196 42 - 3894 4575
Transfers i - - 2,919 - 3433 6,352) -
Disposal of a subsidiary HENBAT - - - - (1,260) - (1,260)
Write-off s - - (5,138) - - - (5,138)
At 31 December 2013 R2013E12 8317 9,258 35,243 5,674 9,022 56,007 82,839 198,043
ACCUMULATED ZHRERAME :
DEPRECIATION AND
IMPAIRMENTS:
At 1 January 2013 R2013E1A18 803 7,449 4,781 5,531 1278 = 19,842
Exchange realignment ExRE - - (35) (3) - - (38)
Provided during the year ERiEfE 452 4,002 2,209 2,110 10 = 8,783
Disposal e - - - - - - -
Write-off s - - (3,340} - - - (3,340)
At 31 December 2013 R2013E12 3317 1,255 11,451 3,615 7,638 1,288 - 25,247
CARRYING AMOUNTS: HEfE:
At 31 December 2013 R213E1 AR 8,003 23,792 2,069 1,384 54,719 82,839 172,79
The amount of depreciation capitalized during the year REZE2014F12A31HIEFERE
ended 31 December 2014 was RMB3,322,000 (2013: BEARITEFIAAARKS,322,0007T

RMB3,117,000). (20134 : AR¥3,117,0007T) °
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18.

INTANGIBLE ASSETS 18. EREE
Mining rights
AR
RMB'000
ARBTIT
COST: AN -
At 1 January 2013 R2013F1A1H 71,259
Disposal of a subsidiary & B A A (8,474)
At 31 December 2013 and R2013F 12431 AKX
31 December 2014 20144F 12 A31 H 62,785
ACCUMULATED AMORTISATION: Rit#e
At 1 January 2013 M2013F1 A1 H 1,306
Provided for the year FAREE 3
Impairment loss BEEE 7,400
At 31 December 2013 2013412 A31H 8,709
Provided for the year FNEE 3
At 31 December 2014 M2014412 431 H 8,712
CARRYING AMOUNTS: BREE :
At 31 December 2014 M2014412 431 H 54,073
At 31 December 2013 M2013412 431 H 54,076

The mining rights represent rights for the mining of marble
reserves in the Zhangjiaba Mine which is located in Jiangyou
County, Sichuan Province, the PRC. The Mine is operated by
the Company's indirectly wholly-owned subsidiary, Sichuan
Jiangyou Jinshida Stone Co., Ltd.* (“Sichuan Jinshida").
The local government granted mining permits to Sichuan
Jinshida for a term of 10 years ending 1 February 2021.

* English translation for identification only

REEERERRBELANKER
FEMEF - ZBILALAPEME)IE
TM%  AARARIEEZENER A
mihDheRFEAZEAR AT (@)
SREDKE - HABFARTIIIE
BrZE A 10FARIBFAE © £2021
F2H1H7H -

* R ERERES
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18.

19.

INTANGIBLE ASSETS (Continued) 18. EREE =
The Group carried out reviews of the recoverable amount AEBR204FEHNEEFLEEY
of its intangible assets in 2014. The Group's intangible ke 4 KEB EEZEEAR
assets are used in the Group's sale of marble and marble REBREAMABAREBERE®
related products cash generating unit (the “Sichuan Jinshida EEBEa((U)I| 42K ERSELS
CGU"). The recoverable amount has been determined i) ZHE - AT E S EEREBEA
based on a value in use calculation, with reference to the BEFEET EHPL2RBRBIEEMN
valuation prepared by an independent professional valuer, ERMEEFEARARRRENMHE -
Greater China Appraisal Limited. That calculation uses cash AERRACZRSREERINER
flow projections based on the financial budgets covering EiEz P HEECRERFHME) A
a 5 year period approved by the management. For the BEXE o TEIFTAUER TR ER
periods after the financial budgets the growth rate of the Al REMIETEE RS AR ERE
production capacity is assumed to be slowed down steadily EREEXSELHE RHERERED
until the maximum capacity allowed under the license. The WERBFEERERINHEE - H5HE
growth rate of cash flow in the long run are extrapolated RAEBEMAMBATAIEEA22.98% °
using a steady growth rate of 3%. The pre-tax discount STEFRAEECEMEERK S AR
rate used for estimating the value in use is 22.98%. Other ERA R 2EHE BiEEEHNE
key assumptions for the value in use calculations relate BREMNE  B@RMGETHREN)I €
to the estimation of cash inflows/outflows which include BERCEABEN 2 BERBNER
budgeted sales and gross margin, such estimation is based EBHmBER2EAEL - E2EMR
on the Sichuan Jinshida CGU’s past performance and EAENZEBREZ2EMNEETEE
management’s expectations for the market development. B BireB8H )| e ERSES
Management believes that any reasonably possible change BUZEAREBAN)|2RKERS
in any of these assumptions would not cause the aggregate EESBMAz A INEEEEE -
carrying amount of Sichuan Jinshida CGU to exceed the
aggregate recoverable amount of Sichuan Jinshida CGU.
No impairment loss has been recognised for the year HE2014F12 A3 BLEFELEE
ended 31 December 2014 (2013: Impairment loss of RBEEE(2013F : EEAMEE
RMB7,400,000 has been recognised). BARY7,400,0007T) °
PREPAID LAND LEASE PAYMENTS 19. M LAERE
2014 2013
2014 20134
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®T T ARETTT
Carrying amount at 1 January K1 A1 BRREE 2,362 2,395
Amortisation for the year FNEEH (37) (33)
Carrying amount at 31 December ®12 A31 HHEAEE 2,325 2,362

Prepaid land lease payments represent the acquisition cost
of state-owned land use rights in the PRC, which is held
under a medium term lease.

BN LtwHERBEERNTEEERS
THERENKRAE BB LHRE
PHIEAORE -
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20.

21.

SUBSIDIARIES

The list below gives the particulars of principal subsidiaries
of the Group which, in opinion of the directors, principally
affect the operating results and net assets of the Group. To
give full details of subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the
directors, result in particulars of excessive length.

Nominal value of

20.

o) NG
TREIAEE T ZWE R AHFF
B -BEERR ZFRAAHAKEDN
REXEBEREEFEBNEEYE -
EERA HOAmBEMEBRRKER
RENEFERTLE -

issued and Percentage of
Place of paid-up share/ equity interests
incorporation/ registered attributable to Principal

Company name registration paid-up capital the Company activities

BEITRER
Bz Rz EE/ ANE M

NCIER A BRlIE %N Emaok  FEEH

Directly held:

BERA

Kingstone Industrial the BVI US$1 100% Investment holding

Investment Limited
SREEREFRRA EERUHE (E REZER
Indirectly held:
RERA
Kingstone (HK) Group Limited Hong Kong HK$10,000 100% Investment holding
2R (FE)EEFRRAA 5 10,000 % 7T RERR
Kingstone (Guangzhou) the PRC US$40,134,739 100% Processing and trading of
Mable Industry Co., Ltd.* construction materials
("Kingstone Guangzhou”)

2ABEM)ARBRAF FE 40,134,739 T MIREEREMH
(T&BEM])

Sichuan Jinshida* the PRC RMB10,000,000 100% Mining, processing and
trading of construction
materials

M)l &k I AR 10,000,000 7 FR - MIREBREMH

Jiangyou Kingstone Prosperous the PRC RMB1,250,000 100% Trading of construction

Marble Co., Ltd.* materials

TheABERELERAR F AK¥1,250,000 7T BEEREMK

* English translation for identification only

* RNBREHRER

INVENTORIES 21. FE
2014 2013
2014 5 20134
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARET T ARBETIT
Marble blocks and slabs KIBA TR AR 25 4,050
Materials and supplies RIS R L 1,110 1,191
1,135 5,241




For the year ended 31 December 2014

22.

B ZE201412H31 HIFEE

TRADE RECEIVABLES 22. ESEWRRIE
2014 2013
2014 % 20134
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET T ARET T
Trade receivables B 5 IR 118,844 104,057
Less: impairment (note 9) B RE (FHEE9) (56,447) (53,878)
62,397 50,179

An aged analysis of trade receivables, as at the end of the
reporting periods based on the goods delivery date, and net

RBEHR - REES
2 & WA (B RRR

RETBH B
) B BRI 2 AT

of impairments, is as follows: NN

2014 2013
2014 F 20134
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®T T ARBTTT
0 to 90 days 0Z90H 2,933 3,216
91 to 180 days 91&£180H 5,326 -
181 to 365 days 181 & 365 H 6,668 -
Over 1 year 1F MU E 47,470 46,963
62,397 50,179

Reconciliation of allowance for trade receivables: B o REWEIE 7 B HEENT -
2014 2013
2014 F 20134
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARMETF T AREFTT
At beginning of year REA] 53,878 18,000
Allowance for the year PN 2,569 53,878
Amount written off S loak - (18,000)
At end of year RER 56,447 53,878
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22.

23.

TRADE RECEIVABLES (continued) 22. BESEWFIE®@
The Group’s trading terms with its customers are mainly on AREHEHARFE E’jféf%{\%fk{%;%{m
credit. The credit period is generally one month. Except for BEER BAEERERKREES
certain customers developed by the Group at the beginning BEZREMNETEFERT18MEA E
of its commercial operation were granted for a credit period EHHN EEH—RAE—@A - AR
of 18 months. In view of the fact that the Group sells most of AREBRETETEZFHEE KRS
its products to several major customers, there is a high level Em EERRERKEES K&
of concentration of credit risk. The Group seeks to maintain EXEZHH G AERE WA T M ER
strict control over its outstanding receivables to minimise WEHNEEREEERR - E5E
credit risk. Trade receivables are non-interest-bearing. HﬁZmEﬁZ%Taﬁ% °
As at 31 December 2014, trade receivables of RMB47,470,000 7K2014F12 4318 + AR¥47,470,000
(2013: RMB46,963,000) were past due but not impaired, TC (20134 : AR¥ 46,963,0007T) &5
among which RMB46,963,000 were secured by certain FEW R IE B @ ER - R RRE - B
properties and the Group has been taking legal actions to AR ¥ 46,963,000 T A E THEIEAE
recover these trade receivables. HWEAAREE —HHFEUARTTE » AT
ZEE HEMFIE -
PREPAYMENTS, DEPOSITS AND OTHER 23. ENRE -ZeREMERR
RECEIVABLES I8
Details of the prepayments, deposits and other receivables TN KIE - 12e K H M E KRG IEMN T
are as follows:— aZZEIT :
2014 2013
2014 20134
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®T T AR®ET T
Prepayments for the purchase of BERMER
raw materials TR IR 2,060 61,049
Deposits by 6,150 6,242
Others HAitb 1,768 10,102
Less: Impairments BORE - (61,016)
9,978 16,377
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24.

DEPOSIT PAID FOR ACQUISITION OF 24, BRHWBERERZRS
INVESTMENT
2014 2013
2014 F 20134
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR¥ T ARETIT
Deposit paid for acquisition BENWEREZRS
of investment 27,696 -

On 29 July 2014, the Group entered into a sale and purchase
agreement with a director of the Company, Ms. Zhang
Cuiwei (the "Vendor"”) to purchase the entire issued share
capital of China Fortune Investment Holdings Limited (the
“Target Company”) and all shareholders’ loan owed by the
Target Company and its subsidiaries (the “ Target Group”)
to the Vendor or its affiliates which are outstanding as
at completion of the acquisition. The Target Company is
wholly-owned and controlled by Ms. Zhang Cuiwei.

The consideration in the amount of RMB131,200,000
(equivalent to approximately HK$164,100,000) shall be
satisfied by the Group as follows: (i) as to RMB24,000,000
(equivalent to approximately HK$30,000,000), payable in
cash within 90 days from the date of the extraordinary
general meeting of the Company to be held to consider
and approve the acquisition; (ii) as to RMB39,100,000
(equivalent to approximately HK$48,900,000), to be satisfied
by the surrender of the vendor promissory note by the
Target Group for cancellation; (iii) as to RMB29,000,000
(equivalent to approximately HK$36,300,000), payable
in cash to be used for the repayment of the loans owed
by the Target Group to a financial institution; and (iv)
as to RMB39,100,000 (equivalent to approximately
HK$48,800,000), payable in cash within 6 months from
the completion of the acquisition or within such period as
agreed by the Group and Vendor in writing.

The principal business of the Target Group is property
investment, property management and property consultancy
in the PRC. The acquisition was not yet completed up to the
date of this report.

MR2014F 78298 AEBBEARQ
Al—RESREBRZLT([EH])FIL
EEWE AREBPBEIMEEER
BERAB(BEREAA]) 2B FET
BARBEZEARREMB AR ([ BE
SBEDANTESSHEBEBAT AR
ERBERHEREENMERREE
Ko BRERARARBERLT2EHS
Ry o

REB AR 131,200,000 7T (FHERL
164,100,000 87T ) # AN EE LA T3
FREMR () BEAARBRAEEE
MAEW B EENRRFRAS 2B
290 HNE(TIRE AR 24,000,000
7t (48 % 7 #930,000,000% 7T ) 5 (ii)
UREEEEEAL EBEAHTHES
® A AR #¥39,100,0007T ( # &
7 4748,900,0007 7T ) 5 (iii) JE {7+ 3R
& AR #29,000,000C(HERL
36,300,000 ) ARNEEBIZEHE
RN—REeMEBONE  Kiiv) B
BEBEERENEARNRAEEHESE
FEAMEZBEAENESE AR
39,100,000 7t ( 48 & 7 %7 48,800,000
HIT) °

BESENEZEXGRETBRRSEY
ERE VEEERMEZARS -
BEEARERH  WEFEHERFEARTK
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24.

25.

DEPOSIT PAID FOR ACQUISITION OF 24.

INVESTMENT (continued)

The amount represented earnest money (equivalent to
HK$35,000,000) paid to Ms. Zhang Cuiwei, for the proposed
acquisition of the entire issued share capital in the Target
Company. The earnest money is interest-free and shall be
refunded if the acquisition is not completed on or before 30
June 2015 or terminated.

The maximum amount outstanding during the year was
RMB27,696,000.

EFWBRERS @

ZREAREZKEEEZARZIBE
BOBRARKEBLETIAOHES
(27 35,000,000/87T) - HES A
RERMUFESIEN 201566 H30H
57 B ARTEA S AR LE BIIZRIRIE o

REAHRZMNEREBR/RARE
27,696,000 7T °

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 25. RERBELEEY
2014 2013
2014 F 20134
RMB’000 RMB'000
AREFT ARMETF T
Cash and bank balances B4 RIBTTER 15,858 30,315

The Group's cash and bank balances are all denominated in
the following currencies:

AEBEER DRI AT
WH1E

2014 2013
2014 % 20134
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARET T ARBEFIT

Cash and bank balances: B& RIRTTAS -
RMB AR 5,844 24,693
HK$ BT 9,849 5,560
Uss =T 165 62

The RMB is not freely convertible into other currencies,
however, under the PRC’'s Foreign Exchange Control
Regulations, the Group is permitted to exchange RMB
for other currencies through banks authorised to conduct
foreign exchange business.

The carrying amounts of cash and cash equivalents
approximate to their fair value.

ARBETAEHRALBKEMER
HER B 2 AR AL AN B O E & IR 1%
By REBEEEBEREETINE
EBHRT BARBHLBRAEME
W o

Re kRSB REAERREAR
BHEAY -
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26.

27.

TRADE PAYABLES

Trade payables are non-interest-bearing and are normally

B2 EMNRE
HEHEARERS S

© — AR 180H

settled in 180 days. An aged analysis of trade payables, MR- RIEXZEH BHEMNR
based on the invoice date, is as follows: IHMERERAT ¢
2014 2013
2014 F 20134
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®ET T AREET T
Outstanding balances with ages: BHUTERRHAER
Within 180 days 180HIA - 71
Over 180 days 180 HIA E 1,369 1,322
1,369 1,393

OTHER PAYABLES AND ACCRUALS

HitEARERETER

2014 2013

2014 £ 20134

RMB’000 RMB'000

AR T ARETTT

Advances from customers LN 2,584 10
Payable relating to: AR5 %18 B H) FE 1 3R 1B

Construction contracts EEA %’J 8,284 9,352

Taxes other than income tax TRIE (P13 RER A1) 4,531 1,918

Payroll and welfare Iﬁ&ﬁﬂﬂ 4,699 4,405

Interest payable FEAE 712 101 262

Acquisition of an associate i3 /NG| 1,500 1,500

Deposits received Blkiz& 282 110

Payable for rehabilitation E%ﬁﬁ’éﬁm - 268

Provision for litigation S 700 3,524

Others HAtb 4,871 15,316

27,552 36,665
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OBLIGATION UNDER FINANCE LEASE

28.

28. mETHERIE

Minimum lease payments

Present value of
minimum lease payments

BERERE BEREFERE
2014 2013 2014 2013
2014 2013%F 2014 F 20134
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000
ARETR ARETT ARETR ARETL
Within one year —FR 226 = 192 -
In the second to fifth years, E-FEERF
inclusive (BEEEME) 736 = 687 =
962 - 879 -
Less: Future finance charges B ARABER (83) - N/A REH N/A TER
Present value of lease obligations ~ T E&ZRE 879 = 879 =
Less: Amount due for settlement & : R12{E B REE
within 12 months (shown under NFE(RRBEE
current liabilities) ETE5) (192) =
Amount due for settlement R12{EAREE
after 12 months FIFIR 687 =

All finance lease payables are denominated in Hong Kong

dollars.

PRERNEBERESETAE -
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29.

INTEREST-BEARING LOAN FFEER
2014 2013
2014 F 20134
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®T T AR®ETTT
Unsecured-within one year B - —FUA 7,913 =
Unsecured-over one year mER - —FL L - 19,698
7,913 19,698

As at 31 December 2014, the unsecured loan of
RMB7,913,000 (2013: RMB19,698,000) bears interest
at a fixed rate of 15% per annum. The loan was granted
by Kinwin International Company Limited (“Kinwin”) on
29 November 2013 and is repayable in eighteen months
following the resumption of trading of the Company’s shares
on the Stock Exchange (i.e. 9 April 2014) or in the twenty-
fourth month, whichever is earlier.

Kinwin is legally and beneficially owned by Mr. Wang
Minliang. On 28 November 2014, the subscription of
378,867,000 shares of the Company by Jiang Tong
Investment Limited (“Jiang Tong"”) was completed and
Jiang Tong is legally and beneficially owned by Mr. Wang
Minliang. At the date of completion of the subscription, the
outstanding principal amount under the loan agreement was
RMB7,913,000 (equivalent to approximately HK$10,000,000).
The loan constitutes a continuing connected transaction of
the Company under the Listing Rules.

Interest paid to Kinwin during the year amounted to
RMB2,511,000 (2013: RMB 263,000). Interest paid to
Kinwin since 28 November 2014 (the date Jiang Tong
became a substantial shareholder of the Company) to 31
December 2014 was amounted to RMB111,000. As at 31
December 2014, interest payable to Kinwin of RMB101,000
(2013: RMB262,000) was included in other payables and
accruals.

The carrying amount of the interest bearing loan approximates
their fair value.

MN20145E12 A31H - EBEZRA
R #7,913,0007T (20135 : AR
19,698,000t ) % & & F F = 165 [FE
AR BEXHEBEBREERRA R
(M) R2013F 11 A298K T -
ERBAEARRBRORBIAMREE
(BN201454F9RH)&E% 1818 AR
RE24ERA » UEEHEBE o

EBHIRRLESGZERES - 1B
201411 8288 E2HEEER
2RI ESHZ D) TRREAXLDQRF
378,867,000t M EHHA TR R
EERFEZHE REXREZ
H:  EXBERTAEERNSEAAR
7,913,000 7t (FHE 7449 10,000,000
BIL) c BB ARTR EWAAT
MEFERERS -

RERAITTEBEONFNEARBARKE
2,511,00070(20134F : AFR#5263,0007T) °
B2014F 11 A28 B (B HK AN
REIEERERNBE) £2014F 12
A3TAYXFFEBHONEABARE
111,0007T ° W2014F12831H » fE
mEBEZFHFE AR 101,0007T
(20134 : AR#¥262,0007T) BT A
HEMENRERETER -

AEERZREEREAAEBERES -



For the year ended 31 December 2014 ZZ2014F 12531 H IF F/&E

30. PROVISION FOR REHABILITION 30. EERE
RMB'000
AR®T T
At 1 January 2013 R2013F1H1H =
Provided made during the year FARE 2,428
At 31 December 2013 MK2013F12H31H 2,428
Provided made during the year FNREE 269
At 31 December 2014 M2014412 431 H 2,697
31. DEFERRED INCOME 31. EZEWA
The deferred income balance represents government grants BRI AR R8s TAIERFERA
in relation to certain machinery with a useful life of 10 years. THEREBEEBENERITER -
32. DEFERRED TAX 32. EZEBIE
The movements in deferred tax assets are as follows: BERBEEENEFNOT -
Unrealised
profit from
inter-group
transactions Others Total
SERMR S5/
RERHE HAth CHl
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000

ARETT ARETT ARETTT

At 1 January 2013 R2013F1H1H 6,331 179 6,510
Charged to consolidated profit or loss BirS BNk (6,331) - (6,331)
At 31 December 2013 M2013F 12 A31 B R

and 31 December 2014 2014%12 A 31 H - 179 179
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32. DEFERRED TAX (Continued) 32. FEZEHIE )
The movements in deferred tax liabilities are as follows: FEEFRIBEENESHNT ¢

Fair value
adjustments arising
from acquisition of

a subsidiary

ESpledid npEE NG

FIEERARE

RMB'000

ARBTIT

At 1 January 2013 M2013%F1A1H 7,123
Disposal of a subsidiary HE KB AF (1,811)
Charged to consolidated profit or loss BiRE BNk (1,850)
At 31 December 2013 and 2014 20134 K% 2014412 A31 H 3,462
Deferred tax assets and liabilities related to the PRC FRATEMBARMNEERIBEEE K
subsidiaries have been provided at an enacted corporate EEERKREEMHNDEMRGHEX

income tax rate of 25%. 25% T e ©
33. SHARE CAPITAL 33. BRK
Number of shares
Ordinary shares of HK$0.1 each FREEC. 1By ik ‘000 RMB’'000

BB
TH  ARETR

Authorised: JETE
At 31 December 2013 MR20134F12 A31 H 5,000,000 420,875
Increased during the year (note (a)) FRIE N (FI5E (@) 10,000,000 794,400
At 31 December 2014 M®2014F12A31H 15,000,000 1,215,275
Issued and fully paid: BEEITRHE
At 31 December 2013 ®2013F12A31H 1,947,812 164,106
Issue of shares BT 478,946 37,890

At 31 December 2014 R2014%F12 A31H 2,426,758 201,996
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33.

SHARE CAPITAL (continued) 33. BA&w@
During the year, the movements in the Company's share RERN » KRARRAESH T -
capital were as follows:
Share
Number of Issued premium
shares in issue capital account Total
BRIRNYE BRIRA BinRER A&t
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
AREFT ARETT AR®ETFT
At 1 January 2013 and R2013F1A1BRK
31 December 2013 201312 A31H 1,947,812,000 164,106 841,971 1,006,077
Issue of shares: BTl
Issue of Remuneration Shares R2014%5 A2 BET
on 2 May 2014 (note (b)) B B A7 (BT (b)) 10,695,000 850 738 1,588
Issue of subscription shares R2014F8 A6 BT
on 6 August 2014 (note (c)) RERG (i (c) 40,000,000 3177 4,766 7,943
Issue of subscription shares ﬁA2014¢ 1M A17REA
on 17 November 2014 Rk (F3 ()
(note (d)) 49,384,000 3,917 4,035 7,952
Issue of subscription shares R2014%11 A28 B#1T
on 28 November 2014 RERG (F5E ()
(note (e)) 378,867,000 29,946 8,534 38,480
At 31 December 2014 M20144612 A31H 2,426,758,000 201,996 860,044 1,062,040
Notes: B 5T
(a) By an ordinary resolution passed on 25 June 2014 the (a) RIEFN2014F6 A 25 BB L E
authorised ordinary share capital of the Company was SRERZE - F3B153%10,000,000,000
increased from HK$500,000,000 to HK$1,500,000,000 by REBREEOIZE THRM(ZE
the creation of 10,000,000,000 shares of HK$0.1 each, FRMERARARBEERNESHE
such new shares ranking pari passu in all respects with the ZHEREMA) - XRARKEEZE
existing shares of the Company. 38 % 7< 500,000,000 7t & =
1,500,000,000 /& 7T ©
(b) On 2 May 2014, the Company issued 10,695,000 ordinary (b) R2014F5 828 AR A&

shares of HK$0.1 each at a issue price of HK$0.187 per
share (“Resumption Shares ”) to Yu Ming Investment
Management Limited (“Yu Ming”), the financial adviser
of the Company for rendering of services in relation to
the resumption of trading of the Company’s shares in the
Stock Exchange. Pursuant to the engagement letter with
Yu Ming, Yu Ming is entitled to a bonus of HK$2,000,000,
either in shares or in cash at the choice of the Company. The
directors consider the fair value of the services rendered by
Yu Ming approximate the value of the Resumption Shares
issued. The premium on the issue of subscription shares of
HK$930,000 (equivalent to RMB738,000) was credited to
the Company’s share premium account.

§%0.187 BT ETE R A A 7 B
BEEERRREEEFRAR([H
$% 1) 3 9710,695,000 I & I @ &
0 1B TmEER (TS’ G L)
EBHEF AR R I HD EEE X FTIRE
BEERMHREARE - BIFERH
FERIMEZ AR BHBAE KR
2,000,000 L FEAL * AT AR
RIERBUBRMNIRE S - BEER
5B BHRFREERBEHAAEED
BHITHEeRDMNEBRRS - TR
BERLD Y% (8 930,000/ T (A E R
738,000/ 70) B AT AR A RIRRAD
8o -
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33.

SHARE CAPITAL (continued)

Notes (Continued)

(c)

(e)

On 31 July 2014, the Company as issuer entered into a
subscription agreement with the subscriber, pursuant to
which the subscriber has conditionally agreed to subscribe
for, and the Company has conditionally agreed to allot and
issue 40,000,000 subscription shares at the subscription
price of HK$0.250 per subscription share. The subscription
was completed on 6 August 2014 and the premium on the
issue of subscription shares of HK$6,000,000 (equivalent
to RMB4,766,000) was credited to the Company's share
premium account.

On 25 September 2014, the Company entered into the first
subscription agreement and second subscription agreement
with the first subscriber and second subscriber respectively,
pursuant to which the first subscriber and second subscriber
have conditionally agreed to subscribe for, and the Company
has conditionally agreed to allot and issue 49,384,000
and 24,631,000 subscription shares respectively at the
subscription price of HK$0.203 per subscription share. The
first subscription was completed on 17 November 2014
and the premium on the issue of subscription shares of
HK$5,087,000 (equivalent to RMB4,035,000) was credited
to the Company’s share premium account.

The second subscription agreement was cancelled on 28
November 2014.

On 23 April 2014, the Company as issuer entered into a
subscription agreement with a subscriber, pursuant to which
the subscriber has conditionally agreed to subscribe for,
and the Company has conditionally agreed to allot and issue
378,867,000 subscription shares at the subscription price
of HK$0.1285 per subscription share. The subscription was
completed on 28 November 2014 and the premium on the
issue of subscription shares of HK$10,798,000 (equivalent
to RMB8,534,000) was credited to the Company's share
premium account.

33.

& NE

FiE -

(c)

(d)

(e)

(&)

S 2014@7)5131 = NN N =p
BOAN)BERBAGT IRERE
Bt REBAEEKRHERERER
ARAREBEEAKHRAERABES
f& R BB AR 15 0.250 7 T g 3 K 31T
40,000,000 RRIER D - REER
2014 8 A6 AFER REHITRER
2 H%5/E6,000,0008 7T (FAZER A
R# 4,766,000 7T) 5T AR & 8%

imERR o

BA2014¢9H25E| zrs A 7| B
BERBAKRSE Eﬁ/\ﬂig
DREE &gﬁ_ Buuﬁgﬁ/’zm o
I BRRBANE RIEAD
AEIEHERERE - ﬁﬁZIS GIE=RS
R 5 BlIfL 8 & 317 49,384,000
& % 24,631,000 %R D - REE
BAEERRBEBERM0.203B L &
RREBER2014E 11 A17 B
K TR E IR ) 89 % (8 5,087,000
BT (SR AR 4,035,0007T)
FFARR BB RN EERR o

— 7] o ﬁ%fﬁ,
28 EHXE

R2014F11 A

R2014F 48238 » ARE (1A
TT/\)/\wﬂ%AnTi )1 175 %
Bt RBAEBKREREZRER

PIN/N Ta*ﬁ HREIRREETR

REB K5 0.12857 LA % K & 1T

378,867,000 % R D - REE

R2014%F 11 B28 B METTR

BE % 19 A9 34 (8 10,798,000 7% T (48

%)‘EAAE%%%S 534,000 7T )5t AKR
Tﬂ/ﬁl{ﬁ/ﬁ\ﬁ °©
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34.

RESERVES 34.
Contributed reserve

It represents the aggregate amount of the consideration
of RMB24,480,000 paid to the former owners of Sichuan
Jinshida by the ultimate controlling shareholder to obtain
the control over Sichuan Jinshida by 14 March 2008 after
netting off the investment cost of RMB10,000,000 paid by
the Group on the acquisition of the entire equity interest in
Sichuan Jinshida from the ultimate controlling shareholder
pursuant to the reorganisation, as if the acquisition had
been completed from the beginning of the year ended
31 December 2010. The corresponding liability of the
investment cost of RMB10,000,000 payable to the ultimate
controlling shareholder arising from the acquisition pursuant
to the reorganization was classified as a current liability
as at 31 December 2009 and the balance was settled in
November 2010.

Company

The amounts of the Company's reserves and the
movements therein for the year ended 31 December 2014
are as follows:

e

BAGEE
BAFRERKRIZEERBRRANEE N
NS EZERIESI MM 2008F 3 A 14
HRIMAME) € FENRESATH
#RE AR 24,480,000 7T @ K%
A £ 8 5t AR 48 25 48 1A) B AR AR IR R UK
BEDD )| S ER S m X AR E
AR AR 10,000,000 7 40U EE
ZFHEOREZE2010F12 A31HIESF
ERRETEK - ARESHEETIE
EEMEENENREIERBRERE
B AR #10,000,000 TR E B &
2R 2009F 12 A3 AN EaAREA
& MAAEBRTR2010F11 AEE »

ARQT
AKAREE2014F12 A31 HIEFE
MEBSERERNESHNT

Foreign
currency
Share Accumulated Share option  translation
premium losses reserve reserve Total
INEHBE
BB ZiBE  BERERE &1 ks
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETT ARE®ETT AR%®ETR ARETT ARETR
At 1 January 2013 R2013461 418 841,971 (500,559) 60,540 (40,219) 361,733
Total comprehensive FREHEBERSE
loss for the year - (257,969) - (2,746) (260,715)
At 31 December 2013 R 2013F 12 A31H 841,971 (758,528) 60,540 (42,965) 101,018
At 1 January 2014 R2014F1 /18 841,971 (758,528) 60,540 (42,965) 101,018
Equity-settled share EnkERRERH
option arrangements - - 5,176 - 5,176
Issue of share capital BITIRA 18,073 S = = 18,073
Total comprehensive FERABRER
loss for the year = (29,475) - 2,173 (27,302)
At 31 December 2014 201412 31 H 860,044 (788,003) 65,716 (40,792) 96,965
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35.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME

Pre-IPO share option scheme and 2011 Option
Scheme

The Company has adopted the Pre-IPO share option
scheme (the "Pre-IPO Option Scheme”) and a share option
scheme (the “2011 Option Scheme”) on 24 January 2011
for the purpose of giving its employees, directors, advisers,
consultants and business partners an opportunity to have a
personal stake in the Company and help motivate them to
optimize their future performance and efficiency and/or to
reward them for their past contributions, to attract and retain
or otherwise maintain on going relationships with such
employees, advisers, consultants and business partners
who are significant to and/or whose contributions are or will
be beneficial to the performance, growth or success of the
Company.

The following share options were outstanding under the
Pre-IPO Option Scheme and the 2011 Option Scheme during

the reporting period:

Pre-IPO Option Scheme

31 December 2014
2014%12H31H

35.

BRRESE
BEALHREEREFER
2011 FEE R RSB
RNAFR2011E1 A24BHEHE X
AFBEERERETE([E XA
ERTERER S ) X —EERE S
(20 EERESE ) BEHT
HES ZBF BN BRANES
BHEKE  RNARQBEAEAES
WHEHEERAELRRRRE KRR
R/ SREREBENEEAFESED
45E) YRS MEBZSEARQ AP
REEZACKR HHER B AIZH
EFRARBNRIR - ERIKIND
B8« B - BAAMEBRZESMN
Hip p A B ERISHERR -

R¥RE AT B R QR E S RERE
A&} 2011 FEBER 8 T AV RTT
ERERENT
EPNGES VL 1e

31 December 2013
2013%12A31H

Weighted Weighted

average average
exercise price Number of exercise price Number of
per share options per share options

BRmE B E
THTEE  BREHE FOIRE  BREZA
HK$ 000 HK$ 000
B T4 BT Th

At beginning and end of RNRERDRHR

reporting period 0.6 40,000 0.6 40,000

The options outstanding at the end of the year have a
weighted average remaining contractual life of 1.21 years
(2013: 2.21 years).

R FE 3R 18 R 1715 A B8 AR 4 A9 04
FHRGB AN ABI21E(ZE—=
F:22145) o
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SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)

35.

2011 Option Scheme

35.

B R EET Bl )
2011 FHERESTE

31 December 2014
2014F12H 318

31 December 2013
2013 12 A31H

Weighted Weighted
average average
exercise price Number of exercise price Number of
per share options per share options
SR ME SR E
FHATER BREHE FHTHEE BIREH A
HK$ ‘000 HK$ '000
BT TR BT T
Outstanding at beginning of RE BIARTE
reporting period 1.380 7,800 1.38 7,800
Share options granted FAKLERE
during the year
- to directors -REE 1.078 30,400 = =
- to employees -REE 0.421 32,000 = -
- to employees ~-REE 0.524 36,000
Outstanding at end of REEBRRITE
reporting period 0.374 106,200 1.38 7,800
Exercisable at end of RiE ARETE
reporting period 0.374 82,200 1.38 7,800

The options outstanding at the end of the year have a
weighted average remaining contractual life of 9.45 years
(2013: 10 years) and the exercise prices range from

HK$0.283 to HK$1.38 (2013: HK$1.38).

The exercise price and exercise period of those

share

options outstanding under the Pre-IPO Option Scheme and
the 2011 Option Scheme as at 31 December 2014 and 31

December 2013 are as follows:

Pre-IPO Option Scheme

Exercise price

AN EE E 2R 18 A 17 {5 9 BE P% RE A9 hn e
T FI e A 4 H B 9.45 6 (2013 4 -
10F) RITEEESHEN F0.283 B TE
1.3878 7L (20134 : 1.38B7T) °

MN2014512 A31H &2013F12 A
318 ZERE XA EBRE
T8I % 2011 FEERERTEIE N HART
FRERENITEEMTERAT

ERNGES VL e

Number of options per share Exercise period
RS A BRIEE 118
‘000 HK$
T BT
At 31 December 2013 and 31 December 2014 40,000 0.6 From 18 March 2012 to 18 March 2016

R2013%F12 A31 B R2014%F12 831 H

H2012%3A18HBZE2016F3H18H Ik
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35.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)
2011 Option Scheme

Exercise price

35. BERESE e
2011 FEREFTE

Number of options per share Exercise period
RS E BRTEE i
000 HK$
T BT
At 31 December 2013 7,800 1.38 Three tranches in proportion of 50%, 25% and 25%
R2013F 12 A31H exercisable form 4 November 2011, 4 November 2012
and 4 November 2013 to 3 November 2021, respectively.
150% + 25% R 25% MBI IE=H - HRIE 20115
11A4H - 2012F11 F48K2013F 11 A4 HEE
202111 A3 ALEA[F17fE »
At 31 December 2014 7,800 1.38 Three tranches in proportion of 50%, 25% and 25%
R2014%F12 31 H exercisable form 4 November 2011, 4 November 2012
and 4 November 2013 to 3 November 2021, respectively.
1#50% ~ 25% K 25% MBS E=H - HRIB 2011 F
1MA4B-2012F 11 H4AR2013F 11 A4BRE
2021 F11 A3 ALEATF1T{E »
30,400 0.301 From 26 June 2014 to 25 June 2024
20145626 HEE 202456 A25H 1k
32,000 0.301 From 9 June 2014 to 8 June 2024
H2014F6 A9RE 202456 A8HIE
36,000 0.283 From 19 December 2014 to 18 December 2024

12,000,000 options offered may be exercised on or after
19 December 2014; and 24,000,000 options offered

may be exercised on or after 19 December 2015.
B2014F12 A 19R£Z2024F12 A18H LE - $HH#912,000,00013
BREREN2014F12 A19 B 21T - RELH
24,000,000/ BHEH 112015512 A19B K 2 B 7] T171#

The fair value of those share options under the 2011 Option
Scheme granted during the year ended 31 December
2014 was HK$8,216,000 (equivalent to approximately
RMB6,517,000) of which the Group recognized a
share option expense of HK$6,521,000 (equivalent to
approximately RMB5,176,000) and HK$ Nil (equivalent to
RMB Nil) during the year ended 31 December 2014 and 31
December 2013 respectively.

REZE2014F12A31 B L FERBIE
201 FRERETSRONEREA R
/48,216,000 T (HHERHARE
6,517,0007T) - EFAAREEEREZE
2014512 A31H K&2013F12A31H
IEFE 5 B R IR 326,521,000
BT (FHERHARYS,176,0007T) &
THET(HERARKEZIL) -
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35.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)

The fair value of equity-settled share options granted
during the year was estimated as at the date of grant,
using a binomial model, taking into account the terms
and conditions upon which the options were granted. The
following table lists the inputs to the model used:

35.

Share options

B R EET Bl )
REANNBRELEERER L ERE
D HAHERA ZBAER FUAGE - &
FRET R AR B R B AR TR R A o
TREYZE T A ASUE

Share options Share options

granted to granted to granted to

employees directors employees

mESR MESR MESKHL

BiE g BRE

Date of grant i =k 9 June 2014 26 June 2014 30 December 2014
2014F6798 201467268 20145128308

Number of share options BRESE 32,000,000 30,400,000 36,000,000
Dividend yield (%) REE (%) 3.12% 3.12% 3.12%
Expected volatility (%) FEHRR (%) 40.29% 40.35% 40.04%
Risk-free interest rate (%) ERBFE (%) 2.06% 2.04% 1.89%

As at 31 December 2014, the Company had 146,200,000
share options outstanding under the share option scheme.
The exercise in full of the outstanding share options would,
under the present capital structure of the Company, result
in the issue of 146,200,000 additional ordinary shares of the
Company.

As at 31 December 2014, the Company had 146,200,000
share options outstanding under share option schemes,
which represented approximately 6.02% of the Company's
shares in issue as at that date.

R2014%F12 8318 » AR R AR
=21~ A 146,200,000 {9 1 7 171 BE
BEHE - RIEARRDT B AIA IR ANZEE
Z2HEITE M RITEERE S SR
146,200,000 A1 A FEANE AR o

MN2014E12 8318 A2 a R E
% # 51 21 146,200,000 13 i K 17 1E
BB EZBARREETRGY
6.02% -°
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36.

COMMITMENTS 36. EiE
Commitments under operating leases BERNEE
As lessee TEBATAA

The Group leases certain land premises and buildings under
operating lease arrangements, with leases negotiated for
terms ranging from 2 to 15 years with an option for renewal
after that date, at which time all terms will be renegotiated. BB eENRER -

At each end of reporting period, the Group had total future

AEEREEHOLZHFEAE T L0
REF LEREHNF2E15%F -
VAERERBPERESR  BERMAE

REBEHR  AEEEBRETA

minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating BEgEHERMNIAKRZEAS A2

leases falling due as follows:

BMOBEAMT

2014 2013
2014 5§ 20134
RMB’'000 RMB'000
AR¥ET T ARBTIT
Within one year —F R 4,601 4,657
In the second to fifth years, inclusive FEFRAF(BIEEERST) 4,378 685
Over five years A F1E 392 490
9,371 5,832

As lessor ER A

The Group leases out certain of its plant and machinery.
At each end of reporting period, the future minimum lease
payments under non-cancellable leases are receivable as

follows:

AEBEHHEETHEREE K&
BEHRBETAHERER BRN
e SEBEFIAEMT

2014 2013

2014 F 20134

RMB’000 RMB'000

AR®T T ARETTT

Within one year —FR 784 =
In the second to fifth years, inclusive F_EFENF(BEEEMSF) 379 =

1,163
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37. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
Other than disclosed elsewhere in the financial statements,
during the year the Group had the following significant
related party transactions:

37.

BELRZ

BREF TSIz E MM TR EE N - A
SERFRAEBEUTERBEIR
5

(a) Key management compensation (a) FEEEEMS
2014 2013
2014 F 20134
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®BTT ARBT T
Salaries, wages and other e TERHAMET
benefits 2,612 3,604
Pension costs-defined RIKSKA — EREHER
contribution scheme ZT & - 1
Equity-settled share option S EERERS
expense 2,257 -
4,869 3,605
(b)  As disclosed in note 29, on 29 November 2013, (b) ZFEE29FT H BE - 7020134

Kinwin granted loan of RMB19,698,000 (equivalent
to HK$25,000,000) to the Group. As at 31 December
2014, the remaining balance was RMB7,913,000 (2013:
HK$19,698,000). The loan bears interest at a fixed rate
of 15% per annum and is unsecured.

Kinwin is legally and beneficially owned by Mr. Wang
Minliang. On 28 November 2014, the subscription of
378,867,000 shares of the Company by Jiang Tong
completed and Jiang Tong is legally and beneficially
owned by Mr. Wang Minliang. At the date of completion
of the subscription, the outstanding principal amount
under the loan agreement was RMB7,913,000
(equivalent to approximately HK$10,000,000).

Interest paid by the Group to Kinwin since 28 November
2014 (the date Jiang Tong became a substantial
shareholder of the Company) up to 31 December 2014
was amounted to RMB111,000. The transaction also
constitutes a continuing connected transaction under
the Listing Rules.

As at 31 December 2014, interest payable to Kinwin
amounted to RMB101,000 was included in other
payables and accruals.

1MA298  EBETAEEE
FA R #19,698,000 7T (10 &
725,000,000/ 7T ) » 722014
F128318 - Fl # # 8 A
AR 7,913,000 5T (2013 £
19,698,000/ 7T) ° ZEFIZE
EFEFMEI5%aTE M AEK o

EBARIRELECLERH
A - N2014%11 H28H - &%
7 Ak 32 B A8 A 7] 378,867,000
BEOEEFHEIRREEAR
EEREER c RNERREZA
EXm@ETAEELRSREA
AR#7,913,000 7t (EERL
10,000,000 #7T) ©

NEBEH2014F11 A28H (2
BRARRBETERRAEH)
HBE2014F12 831 B A F
EBEOFE AR AR111,000
T o 2R 5 INEK _E AR B IE
T—EHBERERS -

R2014F 12 A31 8 » EME
B SZ AR F B AR 101,000
JOE &T A E fth FE £ 5B K pE AT
BH -
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38.

39.

LITIGATIONS

As at 31 December 2014, the subsidiaries, Kingstone
Guangzhou and Sichuan Jinshida, were defendants in legal
cases initiated by ABERE (the “Plaintiff”). The Plaintiff
granted two loans of RMB8,000,000 and RMB15,000,000
to a former owner of Sichuan Jinshida and the loans were
secured by the former owner’'s 35% equity interest in
Sichuan Jinshida. Kingstone Guangzhou acquired the 35%
equity interest from the former owner subsequently. The
Plaintiff sought for the reinstatement of its security against
the 35% equity interest in Sichuan Jinshida and for the
repayment of the loans.

As a result of the legal proceeding, Kingstone Guangzhou's
49% equity interest in an associate, Guangdong Jiapeng
Construction Co., Ltd.* together with Sichuan Jinshida's
loan to Guangdong Jiapeng Construction amounting to
RMB25,000,000 were frozen by a court in the PRC.

The Group's interest in an associate and the loan to the
associate were fully impaired in last year. The Board
considers that the above legal case would not have any
material impact on the consolidated financial statement.

* The English names are for identification only

EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

On 16 December 2014, the Board of Directors of the
Company resolved to offer to grant a total of 34,800,000
share options to three executive directors and three
independent non-executive directors of the Company,
subject to acceptance by the grantees and the rules under
the 2011 Option Scheme. Each share option shall entitle the
grantees to subscribe for one share upon exercise of such
share option at a subscription price of HK$0.285 per share.
The share options have no vesting period and are valid for a
period of 10 years commencing from the date of offer.

The grantees accepted the offer on 12 January 2015. The
fair value of the share options as at the date of grant was
HK$3,278,000 (equivalent to approximately RMB2,594,000),
estimated by using a binomial model.

38.

39.

MR2014F 128318  WERAREA
BMEE)I|cRELSBER(RIRS
ADBBREERRENFEEAN - RS
Ammmﬁﬁiimﬁf%ﬁ)\?ﬁﬁlﬁ
B 25lAARES,000,0007T & A
K ¥ 15,000,000 © WLART#E A AR
Pl &R 35% i iKIF - SE
INE B U BRI S AR35% #Em ° R

HEAE Ilﬂﬁmlliﬁ ) 35% KRS
IR R B2

<,\7F °

REITERFL - £ ABMRAE &
E%%;‘?Hﬂ%}% KBBR A AA) 49% 1
CERM)CRERTEREER
VE R A ,\}\Eﬁ%% 000,000
» 3R BABR R 4

3

PH 58 E\\ D) B

AEERBERBNED RE THE

RAMERN E—FEBERE - &
EERA LERRHETEYHES
MBEBRRELENERTE -

*RXEEE R
BEMREE

M2014F 128168 * EEEFHRAR
RAIZBHITEE R =B LIEHTT
=/ T4 34,800,000 B A% #E -
Z PR A A B A K 2011 4F B AR
FEIRRA - BHERER T EEA
RITFEZEREFIERBESRRERS
O 285 B TTREE — IR o IEARRE &

FEAAMBEN BRI AMAA 10
E'E °

ARAR2015F 1 A12 BEMREL -
RELABER -BEAERNGTHE
AEHE N A2 1B 5 3,278,00078 7T (FHER
#IANERME2,594,0007T) °
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40. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE 40. ARTFMN12A31 8 2HHBMR

COMPANY AS AT 31 DECEMBER =
2014 2013
2014 % 20134
RMB’000 RMB’'000
AR¥T T ARBEFIT
NON-CURRENT ASSETS FRBEE
Investments in subsidiaries RHTB AR RIKE - -
Due from subsidiaries JE Y B 8 A R FRIE 92,003 293,147
92,003 293,147
CURRENT ASSETS REBEE
Prepayments, deposits and A FIE -~ e R E RIS
other receivables - 253
Due from subsidiaries N EPNG F e 220,027 -
Cash and cash equivalents HehHEeEEY 27 32
220,054 285
CURRENT LIABILITIES REEE
Other payables and accruals HMERKIENRETER 638 4,371
Interest bearing loan FTEEX 7,913 =
Due to subsidiaries IR EPNEIE ] 4,545 4,239
13,096 8,610
NET CURRENT ASSETS/(LIABILITIES) REBEE (AE)FE 206,958 (8,325)
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT HEERARBER
LIABILITIES 298,961 284,822
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES FRBEE
Interest-bearing loan FTEER - 19,698
NET ASSETS BEEFE 298,961 265,124
EQUITY s
Issued capital BEITRA 201,996 164,106
Reserves it 96,965 101,018

TOTAL EQUITY R 298,961 265,124




CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS
AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Year ended 31 December
BZ12A310LLEE

REBEERAEMZEKER

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014
2010 4 2011 4 2012 20134 2014 F
RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000 RMB'000  RMB’000
ARETT ARETTE ARETE ARETT AR®TR
Revenue WA 6,615 289,424 16,062 7.124 18,178
Profit/(Loss) before tax BrBLRTFIE,(E18) (25,260) 99,557 (568,216)  (251,414) (31,772)
Income tax (expense)/credit  FrEH (Fsz),/Flx 4,205 (46,310) 8,153 (4,891) 3,164
Profit/(Loss) for the year FEFE/(BE) (21,055) 53,247 (576,369)  (256,305) (28,608)
RMB cents RMB cents RMB cents RMB cents RMB cents
ARES ARES ARES ARES AR¥ES
Basic earnings/(loss) per share &REAZF](EIE) N/ATEH 2.58 (29.35) (13.16) (1.42)
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL #HREMBERRE
POSITION
As at 31 December
®12A31H
2010 2011 2012 2013 2014
20104 20114 20124 20134 2014 F
RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB’000
ARETT ARETT ARETTIT ARETRT ARETR
Non-current assets FERBEE 117,247 372,783 271,701 229,413 254,969
Current assets MBEE 101,147 888,765 286,206 102,112 89,368
Total assets BEE 218,394 1,261,548 557,907 331,525 344,337
Current liabilities nRBaE 91,093 143,750 32,082 38,058 37,026
Non-current liabilities DEIN=NE 207 194 807 25,782 6,977
Total liabilities waE 91,300 143,944 32,889 63,840 44,003
Net assets/Total equity FEE s 127,094 1,117,604 525,018 267,685 300,334
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